EOFOIA00049535-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January»28, 2017 12:31 PM '
To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(€), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE Reporting Guidance for Actions laken Related to txecutive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

10-4

Port Director
Great Falls, Montana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i=rom: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:21:01 AM

To:| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e (6)(6); BY(TI(C)

; (b)(6), ()(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Negative reports are required. Thanks.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

{office)
(BXE), (BXTNC) y ey

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Seqt: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:12:29 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00049535-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

See changes to reporting requirements effective immediately. These should be running total for the 24 hour
time period for your aor. Reports are due to field office poc at 0330, 1330, and 1930 (EST). (Note the EST and
not PST).

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

ff
(56 (XTC) gy

From: CAMPBELL, CARL S

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:43:28 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;
TRADE.QPERATIONS ASST.DIRECTORS: MISSION, SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (bX7)(C) MURDOCK JUDSON W; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sub]ect RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

DFOs,

Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that
was used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100
hours (EST) daily until further notice.

Thank you,
C. Shane Campbell

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) 0

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©n behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i ___(b)®), (b)7)C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON; CAMPBELL CARLS; (b)), BT E) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ect Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance
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FROM: Carl S. Campbell /s/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations
SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting

the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300

(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison Q ''''''''''''''''''' (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

ioe. o0 For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at! _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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.
From: L_(2)(8), (®HT)C)_|
Sent: |i Saturday, #anuary 28, 2017 11:48 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE; & (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various

Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

10-4

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Port Director
Great Falls, Montana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (BXT)(C) }

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:31:44 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7}(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Natnonwnde Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From
President Trump’s Executive Order

PDs,

Below is a synopsis of protests seen at the airports. SeaTac protest is in progress in the main terminal with
participation from the governor, congresswomen, and representatives. Landborder ports may begin seeing
protest activities. Please report any such activity in your areas.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

ffi
(BXE), BXDNE) (o

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:23:51 PM
To: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;| (b)(6), B)TNC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,

) Cc: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
Subject: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From
President Trump’s Executive Order

|7 U.S.:£ustoms and Border Protection
]
- 1
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Office of Field Operations
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
January 28, 2017

Limited Distribution

Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

SYNOPSIS:

On January 28, 2017, various U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) ports of entry (POEs) are reporting
protests resulting from the Executive Order (EO) “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” issued by President Trump on January 27, 2017. This EO suspended all entry into the United
Sates for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen as per Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those people traveling
on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas going to the United Nations, G1, G2, G3 and G4 visas. The order
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens, refugees and asylees.

DETAILS:
New York Field Office:

John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK)
UPDATE #2:

e Asof 2135 hours, JFK Terminal 4 is reporting that the crowds of protesters are decreasing at this time.

UPDATE #1:

* As of 1900 hours, protestors have occupied the parking garage at Terminal 4 (all levels) with signs.

* Crowd estimate is approximately 2,500-3,000. Demonstration mainly contained to Terminal 4 at this
time, sporadic protesters at all the other terminals. PAPD. National Guard, state police. and NYPD

assets will be deployed to all terminals.

= The protesters are being contained, are peaceful, are keeping their distance and are being closely
monitored.

* Air Train service is restricted, | (b)(7T)(E)

= (b)(7)(E)

¢ No impact to airport operations.

= According to the NY/NJ Port Authority Police Department (PAPD), a group of demonstrators (about 80)
are currently protesting in a parking lot outside Terminal 4 under the presence of media outlets.

¢ With assistance of PAPD and Port Authority (PA) operations we have directed the protesters to remain
in a specific lot where they are currently staged and monitored.

(]
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e The PAPD Police closed: (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

e The remaining 4 CBP terminals at JFK have not been impacted. The PAPD are making sure media
personnel are not congregating in the terminals.

e A conference call with PAPD was held at 1500 hours and the JFK Port Director briefed the other law
enforcement agencies on how CBP is processing the passengers who are subject to this EO.

e Due to the demonstration scheduled to take place in the Terminal 4 parking lot at 1830 hours, additional
police personnel will be deployed to the area to ensure that the demonstration remains peaceful.

e Approximately 350-400 demonstrators are currently in the east side of the parking lot.

Newark-Liberty International Airport (EWR)

e A group of protestors have congregated at the Terminal B International Arrivals Area of Newark Liberty
International Airport.

e The crowd size is approximately 100 and the protest is peaceful.

e Several media outlets have set up around the protest. The group is protesting the implementation of
President Trump's Executive Order.

e PAPD is securing the area for travelers and airport employees.

CBPBATES00003485



EOFOIA00049538-00004

Baltimore Field Office:

Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

e Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe and Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring attend a
"Protest Rally To Welcome Refugees" at IAD organized by a social group identifying itself as
“Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia”.

Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe gave a speech to the media in opposition to President
Donald Trump's Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” temporarily banning immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-
Muslim countries entry into the United States.

Social justice group “Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia” organized a welcome
rally via social media to take place at Washington Dulles Airport. The Governor and state
attorney general gave a press conference and left Washington Dulles after briefly speaking with
rally attendees.
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country, who might be afraid of the executive order, to let them know the group suppoﬂs and
welcomes them.

Estimated by Airport authority that this event has drawn up to 300 participants. Protestors have
been witnessed cheering when passengers exit the FIS, and occasionally chanting “/ove, not
hate. That’s what makes America great.”
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(b)7)E)

Personnel have also been advised that they are not to speak to the media or other individuals who
may inquire regarding the executive order, but rather are to refer them to public affairs link on
CBP gov and/or notify a supervisor.

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)
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e Information obtained from news outlets and Philadelphia Police Airport Group have identified that a
protest is scheduled at the Philadelphia International Airport Arrivals Hallway at 1400 hrs.

e Philadelphia Police Airport Group stated that they will try to contain/reroute the protests to the
Departure/Ticketing area (away from the FIS location).

Terminal “A”.
o Expected turn-out is projected to be in the hundreds

o This is the main entrance and exit for the CBP staff to access the FIS for start/end of shifts

o Officers will be advised to utilize ; (b)7XE)

o Officers are reminded that body armor is recommended and mustered multiple times not to
engage the general public, media outlets, etc

o Officers have been mustered multiple times that if engaged, they are to state that they are not
authorized to comment

o Additional staffing has been assigned for tomorrow
o Egress and Ingress points will be staffed by officers/supervisors

o Officers have been advise to remain vigilant and to challenge individuals who are accessing our
area

o PHI CBP Supervisors have been monitoring (not responding too) social media.

Baltimore International Airport (BWI):

UPDATE:

tomorrow, Sunday January 29, 2017 from 1700-2100. The protest will be held in the
International Arrivals Hall at BWI.

protest particulars.
MDTA Police will have additional officers on hand at BWI.

Social Media Link: GetGroundGame.com/airport protests. Reports protest will begin at 1700-2000
and advising protesters to drive or take train directly to Pier E (International Terminal) of BWL

The number of protesters is not currently known. It is anticipated the protest will be peaceful.

It is unknown whether media will be present.
5
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CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There is no known threat to CBP
Baltimore.

CBP employees will be re-mustered on the received EO guidance, officer/employee situational
awareness { (b)(6) iand referring
all media inquiries to appropriate contacts.

e The MDTA Police and MAA are not aware of any planned protests for today or tomorrow.

Boston Field Office:
Boston-Logan International Airport (BOS)
UPDATE:

e The protest at Boston Logan Airport has grown to approximately 100 people. The protest is being led by

e At 2015 Senator Elizabeth Warren arrived and is speaking with protesters, it is anticipated that she will
make a statement to the media on site.

e The protesters are chanting “say it loud stay it clear everyone is welcome here"
e The protest is being held outside the CBP FIS main arrivals door.
e As of now there is no impact to CBP operations.

e CBP Boston has stationed additional staff on the secure side of the FIS exit door to prevent protesters
from entering.

e Multiple media outlets are covering the protest.

e In addition to the protest there are multiple immigration attorneys handing out literature and posting
signs.

e The Massachusetts State Police and Massport are on site and are monitoring the situation.

the CBP Federal Inspection (FIS) area main arrivals door at BOS in response the Presidential Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and was covered by
two (2) media outlets.
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Additionally approximately five (5) protesters have gathered. CBP along with the Massachusetts State
Police and Massport are monitoring the developing situation.

Chicago Field Office:
Chicago-O’Hare International Airport (ORD)

Activists and elected officials called for an "emergency protest" at O'Hare Airport's international
terminal. (no further details)

Port of Minneapolis/St. Paul (MSP)

On January 28, 2017, at 1645 hours (CST), Minneapolis Airport Police Department called and relayed
that a group of approximately 30-40 individuals have organized a demonstration/protest via Facebook, at
the Minneapolis Airport, terminal one.

The dispatcher stated that 30-40 protestors have organized via Facebook and are currently gathering at
the Minneapolis International Airport, Terminal one and planned to walk through the terminal and meet
at the CBP/FIS exit doors, and great people as they arrived. The Minneapolis Airport Police Department
is monitoring the group by camera and also have officers present.

All CBP staffed have been mustered and information disseminated.

All officers were advised i (b)(7)(E) The staff
was also advised that any questions trom the media should be dirécted to the Chiet in Charge.

(b)7XE) ithere are individuals gathering in the baggage claim area,

Tear the FIS exit holding signs and cameras.

(b)(7)(E) iany activity will be reported as soon as possible.

San Francisco Field Office
San Francisco International Airport (SFO)

UPDATE:

There are approximately 800 protestors outside the FIS exit arrival area at this time.
The protestors have been banging on the FIS exit arrival area doors at times.

The San Francisco Police Department has deployed their riot gear in preparation of the unruly protestors
within the San Francisco International Terminal Area.

The Global Entry office is currently closed due to the unruly protestors within the area of the Global
Entry Office. We are currently contacting the people
that have appointments so that they can reschedule.

According to SFPD, California Lieutenant Governor Gavin Newsom is present among the protesters; he
has not reached out to CBP at this time.
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e CBP was informed by the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) that there are demonstrations
anticipated at the San Francisco International Airport this afternoon. The demonstrations are in reaction
to the recent presidential executive orders dealing with immigration.

e The San Francisco Airport reported a demonstration in front of the Departures level by a group called
“Not In Our Name.” SFPD will monitor situation and not interfere unless the group breaks any laws,
such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD stated they will have officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor
situation.

e The demonstration has had no significant impact on CBP operations.

e The group outside the “A” exit to the arrivals lobby has been dispersed.

e Per SFPD approximately 300 protesters are massed on the curb outside the FIS arrivals lobby. SFPD
states they are hearing “chatter” from some in the crowd suggesting that “they rush the doors” to the FIS

and “free those being illegally detained by CBP”. SFPD states they are reaching out to San Mateo
County Sheriff’s Department for assistance in crowd control.

e CBP SFO is shutting down; (b)(7)(E)
5 (b)(7)(E)

o Armed CBP officers are stationed at both sets of exit doors to control entry

e CBP SFO is maintaining constant communication with SFPD to in order to monitor protest activity and
assess risk.

e DFO Humphrey was on scene at SFO to oversee overall operations and ensure smooth and efficient
processing of affected arriving aliens.

Houston Field Office:
Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport (DFW)

e On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, approx. 50-60 protesters and news media
gathered outside the DFW International Airport FIS exit.

e Onsite were what appeared to be representatives from 10 different news media outlets with filming
equipment. The DFW Police Department is onsite as well.

e At this time protesters are still onsite; however, passengers exiting the FIS were not being interfered
with.
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Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

On January 28, 2017, at 1940 hours (CST), CBP IAH was advised of possible protests outside of the
FIS arrivals area.

Approximately 60-70 protesters organized in the Terminal E arrival area and began protesting by
chanting and clapping while traveler exited the FIS.

Houston Police Department was on site in case any issues arises.
Protesters were peaceful in their appearance, no issues reported. Local News media was present.
CBP personnel were advised to not go into the public area where protest was being held.

Additional staff was reallocated to Exit control to ensure no un-authorized access was gained by
protesters.

San Diego Field Office:
San Diego International Airport (SAN)

San Diego International Airport.

e The protesters are at the curbside arrivals- lower level- at Terminal 2 (west) near Delta
Airlines. Protesters location is currently away from San Diego CBP FIS.

e 1700 hrs: Protesters number at about 20 people.
e 1745 hrs: Protesters numbers have risen to about 100 people.
e No media attention at this time.

e CBP San Diego requested Harbor Police and the Airport Authority to inform CBP if changes within the
protest escalate.
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e For officer safety, all CBP staff have been briefed and instructed to take precautionary measures (ie;
(b)(7)(E)

e Additional precautionary measure were the relocation of CBP marked units parked curbside Terminal 2,
to the interior parking lots away from public view.

e Protest has no impact/disruption on Port Operations. There are no arriving passengers in the FIS subject
to the EO.

e FIS Supervisors have been monitoring the gathering of protesters, and will update as necessary.

Detroit Field Office:

Detroit Metropolitan Airport (DTW)

On January 28, 2017, CBP DTW was informed by the WCAA Police of social media reports regarding
a planned protest at the Detroit Metropolitan Airport, McNamara Terminal scheduled to take place on
January 29, 2017 from 1600 — 1800 hours

Reports claim that 1000 people have signed up for the protest and several hundred more people may
participate

WCAA Police is coordinating with the airport Public Relations and Maintenance Department to
establish an authorized picketing area

In order to accommodate the number of protesters, the WCAA will allow three authorized picketing
areas at the McNamara Terminal:

o Curbside at the departures level
o Curbside at the arrivals level
o Curbside at the international arrivals level

WCAA is considering as overflow area inside the airport in the domestic baggage area, if necessary

10
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CBP/DTW Port Director will meet with WCAA prior to the event to view areas designated for the
protesters

CBP will establish | (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) iThe CBP officer will be equipped with a radio to maintain communications with the
CBP Watch Commander/ Command Center

CBP will increase security near the exit of the FIS to maintain safety of staff and passengers

Los Angeles Field Office:
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

e On January 28, 2017, attorneys, private citizens and members of the media began to arrive at the Public
Information Office (P10) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned
to PIO advised the inquiring parties to contact the Office Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd, a
Supervisory CBPO and additional CBPOs were deployed to P1O to assist. The SCBPO and additional
CBPOs handed OPA contact information to the inquiring parties. The PIO, which normally is staffed
from 0700-2300 hours, was closed at 1700 due to security concerns related to the protest.

e Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began holding an organized
vigil outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media vans and reporters are interviewing both
passengers and protestors. There is no CBP presence in the area.

e The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an enhanced visible presence

in the area.
e CBP has deployed ; (b)(T)(E)
A similar contingent will be deployed tomorrow.
(b)(7)(E) £ 4

e Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the PIO area.

e The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAWA Executive Director are in close
communication.

e Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates per
social media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at
1300 hours, 1,500 protestors will be at TBIT in the arrivals level.

11
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Las Vegas International Airport (LAS)

e CBP management at the LAS contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed information suggesting that
there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the days ahead. No further details at this time.

Submitted by: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_/ Field Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 28, 2017 / 2315 hours

12
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sant: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:20 PM
o RS =¥
Cc: ()(86), (B)(7)(C) 4
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: RE URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry
10-4
: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Great Falls. Montana
L (b)(6), (b)T)C)

VAT OYR SovaltlnLing BECHNAS

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:15 AM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(7)(C)

i JAMES, MICHELE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Cc:§

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Directors,
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Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility. This means you do not have to obtain a
waiver from the DFO.

' (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9: 00 AM

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMM EDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executwe Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(?)(E) { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
5 (b)(7)(E)
c.: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(s) (b)(?)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - Whlte House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, Februar\{ 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;; HOFFMAN, TODD A

b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ces (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i !
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 ALLES, RANDOLPH D <; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR TMIMEDIATE ACTION - Whlte House Guidance Clarlfvlng Executive Order onForeign Terrorist
Entry
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ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

All,

(b)(3)

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the United States of certain aliens from countries
referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section
3(e) of the order directs the Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to
submit to the President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would
prohibit the entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions apply to lawful
permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion, I now clarify that Sections
3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately convey this interpretive guidance to all
individuals responsible for the administration and implementation of the Executive Order.

(b)(5)

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

L.S. Customs and Border Protection

desk)
(b)(€), (b)(7)(C) cell)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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Foif (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:07 PM
Tor JAMES, MICHELE; § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17
10-4
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Area Port Director
Great Falls, Montana

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C) __ !

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:34 AM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EQ Updates 2/1/17

PDs,

CBPBATES00003498
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Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:48 AM

To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 2/1/17

.................

immigrants to Canada. We will need to know prior processmg the alien.

Please check with your ports to see if you currently have anyone of the
above aliens in custody that are being processed.

Hopefully we can provide additional information on the processing of these individuals shortly, until then please notify
us.

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(8), (P)(7)(C)
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sen.t: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM

To:! (b)(€), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17

Area Port Directors —January 31" (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisory staff to brief your
CBPOs.

1" message from HQ/APP
Guidance on Withdrawals - Court Compliance

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the
below guidance from OCC:

(b)(5)

Message 2 is from the CAT, this is unit that we are sending our 3 times a day report to. |f you encounter issues during
the processing, please inform BSF as soon as you can followed up with bullets that we will send to the CAT.

CBP CAT is requesting that you include an additional item when you submit your Executive Order- Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States - Report.

1. Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues,

ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be
addressed.

CBPBATES00003500



EOFOIA00049545-00004

Thank you

: (B)(6), (B)(7T)C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

(b)(6), (R)(7)(C)

Area Port Directors —

e Attached are 3 press releases DHS.gov posted regarding the EO, | encourage you and your managers to be familiar
with them as if you get questions from the traveling public it gives them a consistent response. As a reminder you
can’t give out any type of stats regarding the EQ, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or
the media.

* Any media requests will be routed to PAO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

* |fyou have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.

e You may encounter Congressional representatives today as they fly back to Washington D.C., and some may try and
meet with your port leadership to discuss the Executive Order and how we are implementing it
operationally. Unfortunately, at this time, we still do not have approved talking points from DHS, so until we do, we
should not engage in any discussion with the congressional staff. CBP is making calls to key congressional leaders at
the 51, S2, C1 C2, EAC and DEAC level. Any such requests should be immediately relayed to the DFO and ADFO

correspondence.

Thank you all for all your support and assistance this weekend

.......................... ,

Fromf (b)(6), (b)m(C)

(b)), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JAMES, MICHELE] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien subject to the EQ, you may
consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFQ. The port will conduct a (b)(7)(E)
(b)(?)(E) consideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering
a waiver you will need to consider if it is in the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
hardship or have significant compelling reasons. Examples could include returning students, seeking medical treatment
in the U.S., not someone who wants to go to K-Mart for the sales.

If you are considering a waiver please contact the DFO or myself for guidance, | attached an example of the format that
will be used to request the waiver. Once the DFO has concurred with the request she will coordinate with HQ to seek
approval from C-1 which could take hours to minutes considering the time of day it was requested.

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent toi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:52 AM
To: i (b)(6), (b)T)C) !
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17
Checking
_..(b)(B). (B)(7)(C)__|

Port Director
Great Falls, Montana
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (0)(6), (b)?)C) _:

From: | (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:47:45 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 2/1/17

immigrants to Canada. We will need to know prior processing the alien.

Please check with your ports to see if you currently have anyone of the
above aliens in custody that are being processed.

Hopefully we can provide additional information on the processing of these individuals shortly, until then please notify
us.

(b)(6), (B)(7)C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

L (b)(8), (b)T)C) !

()(6), (B)(7)(C)
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From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM
To:! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17

Area Port Directors —January 31™ (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisory staff to brief your
CBPOs.

1" message from HQ/APP
Guidance on Withdrawals - Court Compliance

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

Message 2 is from the CAT, this is unit that we are sending our 3 times a day report to. If you encounter issues during
the processing, please inform BSF as soon as you can followed up with bullets that we will send to the CAT.

CBP CAT is requesting that you include an additional item when you submit your Executive Order- Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States - Report.

l.  Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues,

ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be
addressed.
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Thank you

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :
Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
L (b)(B), (b)(T)(C) :
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
i

Area Port Directors —

e Attached are 3 press releases DHS.gov posted regarding the EO, | encourage you and your managers to be familiar
with them as if you get questions from the traveling public it gives them a consistent response. As a reminder you
can’t give out any type of stats regarding the EQ, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or
the media.

i —— b

* |f you have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.

e You may encounter Congressional representatives today as they fly back to Washington D.C., and some may try and
meet with your port leadership to discuss the Executive Order and how we are implementing it
operationally. Unfortunately, at this time, we still do not have approved talking points from DHS, so until we do, we
should not engage in any discussion with the congressional staff. CBP is making calls to key congressional leaders at
the 51, 52, C1, C2, EAC and DEAC level. Any such requests should be immediately relayed ta the DFO and ADFO
Freeman.

.................................................

................................................

correspondence.

Thank you all for all your support and assistance this weekend

...................

From: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i

'Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non-immigrant alien subject to the EO, you may

consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a | (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)E) fonsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering

a waiver you will need to consider if it is in the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
hardship or have significant compelling reasons. Examples could include returning students, seeking medical treatment
in the U.S., not someone who wants to go to K-Mart for the sales.

If you are considering a waiver please contact the DFO or myself for guidance, | attached an example of the format that
will be used to request the waiver. Once the DFO has concurred with the request she will coordinate with HQ to seek
approval from C-1 which could take hours to minutes considering the time of day it was requested.

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent to| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks
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From: L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Frlday February 03, 2017 5:08 PM
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: updated report?

Thought they sent, obviously not. Checking

...........................................

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Port Director
Great Falls, Montana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:53:08 PM

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: updated report?

e mtm———————————

{ (b)(6), ®)7(C) ! just checking on the status of the updated Executive Order Processing report. I need to get a report up to

.........................

: (b)(6), (P)(7)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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YJAMES, MICHELE;

From: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Sent: ____Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:47 PM

To: (5')'(7')(5')' PASSENGER| (b)(7)(E) |

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: FW:i  (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Attachments: Full page photo.pdf

Please see attached and below request.

Thanks.

L(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ;

Branch Chief

Customs and Barder Protection
EFnforcement Programs Division
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:38 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFQ-FIELD LIAISON <OFO-

(b)(7)(E) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Cc: JAMES, MICHELE | (b){6). (B)(7)C) : ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(7)(E)

‘Subject: RE] (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CAT

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warningl This dooument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UWIFOLC), It cantains information that may be exampt from public releases under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.8 C, 55 i becontrolled, stared, handled, transimitted, distributed, apd disposed of in accordance with OHS palicy

FOUD infarmation and is not ta be released to the public or cther personnel who da net have a valid "need-ta-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHE official. No portion of this repont sheuld be Turnished to the media, either in written or verbal farm, This document, and any atachiment(s] herefo,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U S. Goavernimeant information, and I1s pot for release, review, relransmission, dissarminalion ar uWse by anvene other then
the intended recipient|s), Flease notify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all enginals and copres of the orginal Any
disclosure of this documetl mist be spproved by U5 Gustoms ard Border Protestion

----- Original Message-----

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:12PM @ gy
‘To: HUTTON, JAMES R | (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (P)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

] (b)(7)(E)
Subjeet EWE (h)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ryan,

I was able to get the flight info from the attorney, DOS hasn't called her so gave her the email address of the
DOS POC

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ i
Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----- Original Message----- :

From:! - (b)(6) . o

Sent: Saturday, February 4, 2017 7:09 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6) {

Subject: RE:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Hi Amanda, I am reaching out to you to get help with getting a travel document and letting Delta know that

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) is scheduled to fly out of Vienna, Austria on Sunday morning at 10:05 am. If he can be

provided an original travel document before that time, it would be wonderful. I have been advised that CBP
will notify Delta airlines that he can travel on his existing visa but it is only a copy.

Here is a copy of the previously issued visa. You can contact me by my cell phone number : | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iif

you have any questions,

(b)(6)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: "Delta Air Lines" <DeltaAirLines@e.delta.com>
Date: 5 Feb 2017 03:16 , !
Subject: Your Flight Receipt - (P)(6), (B)(7)(C) e

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

1

{0SFEB17

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

----- Original Message-----

From: i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:12 PM

To: !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sllb_] ect: ime, e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

back. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!
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_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(s)s (b)(?)(C)

Sent: ___Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:42 PM

To:

Subject: TS UPDATER Situational Awareness - Passengers Refused Admission Under Executive |
Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Attachments: Situational Awareness - Passengers Refused Admission Under Executive Order.docx

Update includes additional passenger identified ong (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Name: Seattle
***UPDATED***
Situational Awareness
Passengers Refused Admission Under Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States”
January 28, 2017

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport
Date of Report: January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

who appear to be inadmissible under the latest guidance. The situation is fluid and regular updates are expected.

Details of the Incident

-~ (b)(7)(E)

Manifested Travelers Identified by Flight

e Flight | Name | poB | coc Visa

!
L

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00003512
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Traveler details by flight and currently referred

. (b)(ﬁ),(b)(7)(C)§
o Block time 0632
o Total Passengersi (b)(7)(E)
o Crew: (b)(7)(E)

Passengers

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger/s

CBPBATES00003513



EOFOIA00049564-00003

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Notifications

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Security Measures:

None required

 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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e CU
PO BER
/2 '_

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Situational Awareness
Area Port of Seattle

Area Port Name: Seattle
***UUPDATED***
Situational Awareness
Passengers Refused Admission Under Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™
January 28, 2017

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport
Date of Report: January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

On January 27, 2017 guidance was received from Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Executive Director regarding the refusal, at entry, of aliens from seven countries. At this time,

(b)(7)(E) ~ ipotential passengers who appear to be inadmissible under the

“Tatest guidance. The situation is fluid and regular updates are expected.

Details of the Incident

~ (b)(7)(E)

Manifested Travelers Identified by Flight

e Flight | Name | poB coc | visa

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Traveler details by flicht and currently referred

o | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

* Block time 0632
e Total Passencers:  (b)(7)(E)

e Crew (b)(7)(E)!

Passengers

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Notifications

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Security Measures:

None required

0000000000000000
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From:  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:50 AM

To: JAMES MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)T7)(C)

Cc: (b)(8). (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE SA- Request for EO waiver for LPR ;(bxs) NTYO) |

10-4 ma'am.

Thank you

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:49:29 AM

b .......................................... (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) __________________________________________ o

A el d

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection

From:: (bj)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:46 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o (b){6), (B)(7)(C)
(6)(8), (b)()(C)

Subject: SA- Request for EO waiver for LPR -i o, winiei
Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness, Subject Amenable to Removal Per Executive Order
Request for relief via waiver
Seattle Tacoma International Airport POE
January 29, 2017

Executive Summary:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject Detalls
Name

DOB:
poB.: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

CoC:

(b)(5) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Other Systems Queries:

(B)(S), (BYT)E)

Approval:

........................

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer

Seattle Tacoma International Airport

..............................
...............................
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Sent: Sunday, January 2{9, 2017 11:40 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;; (b)®), (b)7NC)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Ce: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e o

Subject: RE: SA- Request for EO waiver for LPR - @i, twrie) | -

Thanks!

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Chief Customs and Border Protection Otlicer

Seattle Tacoma International Airport

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cellz i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:33 AM

To:§

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b){6); (B)(TI(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) |

Granted.

Michele M. James

Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection
' (b)(ﬁ) (b)(T)(C). (ofﬁce)

putiserhmiini

.................

From:! (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29 2017 8:30:32 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELEF; !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: SA- Request for EO waiver for LPR -

Situational Awareness,

(b)i6), (h}m(cbj

Area Port of Seattle
Subject Amenable to Removal Per Executive Order
Request for relief via waiver

Seattle Tacoma International Airport POE

January 29, 2017
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject Details:
Name

Dow: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ICOC:

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Other Systems Queries:

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
Approval :
Submitted by: CCBPO | b)e), b)7(c)’

L
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| (b)(8), (B)(T)(C)
Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

Office:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:{ (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:16 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (bY7)C) |

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: Request for S1/SECSTATE waiver of EO fori  (b)(6), (b7(C)

Attachments: Request for EO waiver -| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness, Subject Amenable to Removal per Executive Order
Request for relief via waiver
Seattle Tacoma International Airport POE
January 29, 2017

Executive Summary:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject Details:
Name

Pop’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC:

(b)(8), (b)(E), (B)(7)(C), (B)(7)(E)
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(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

__Other Systems Queries:

(b)(3), (b)(B), (b)(7)(C), (B)7)(E)

Submitted by: CCBPO;'}';;IE;.';;;}?;{L}'J’E

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

Office: | (0)(6), (b)7)(C)
Cell:; (0)(6), (B)7)(C)

[
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P, CUSTON s
/85" PRO":Ié*-., b
= SR

OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS
SEATTLE FIELD OFFICE

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS BULLETS

Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness, Subject Amenable to Removal per Executive Order
Request for relief via waiver
Seattle Tacoma International Airport POE
January 29, 2017

Executive Summary:

(B)(S), (b)(6), (b)(T)(C), (b)(T)(E)

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject Details:
Name

DOB:
pOB:: (P)5). (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). (b)7)(E)

COcC;

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Other Systems Queries:
= : "
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:27 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Exemption to Executive Order Request -

Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(8), (b)}7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)T)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29 2017 3:35 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %
[ (b)(?)(C) o

Cc: (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request i};,};;;};;;(;,‘;gj

Thanks!

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief Customs and Border Protection Otficer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |
Cell:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:29 PM

To: (E)(&]; TE7RTY 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:} (BJEr, 1611 7)TC) :

< (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) '

Exemption approved.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

()(6), (b)(T)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:26 PM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) % JAMES, MICHELE
D T N (b)), B)XTHC)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMES R
e HOFEMAN, TODD A < b6, BINIC) 'WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) 5 MURDOCK, JUDSON W b6l BIFE) i CAMPBELL, CARLS
; OFO-FIELD LIAISON § BYT)E) : ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION] BIUG)
cc:f] QIONDIUG ]

Exception approved
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4T ¢ e— —_— — —_— —_— —_— —

¥

From: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:11:34 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HUTTON,
JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A; WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; CAMPBELL, CARL S; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENEQRCEMENT. PROGRAMS. RIVISION; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)C) :

e — AR IS

...................

i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:07 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

< ()(8), (B)(7)(T) >
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)¢ (B)6), (BYTHC) ‘HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b){(8), (b)(7)(C) >; CAMPBELL, CARL S} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)E) iENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Ees (b)(7)(E) ;

Cc: R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Modified Exemption Request Below:

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you{™ " (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bB)(7)(E) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Seattle, WA
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From: : (b)(6), (B)(7)(C).

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:36 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; ! _(b)8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i (b)(6), (B)7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! o)) (b)7XC) |

Thank you Ma’am.

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Chief Customs and Border Protection OfTicer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:36 PM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '
i (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) |

cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) ’

; (B)(6), (BY(7)(C)

; (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (bns) BTN

Approved.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
C ustoms ._zll_gy_j._.Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i(cell)

From: { (b)), (b)(7)(C)}
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:30:23 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) E

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017
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Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

..............................
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Monday, January 30, 2017 10:53 AM
JAMES, MICHELE; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 30, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00003537



 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer

Seattle Tacoma International Airport

EOFOIA00049580-00002
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Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 30, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From:  (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:59 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Ab)(®), (bX7)C) \
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)‘

Thanks!

g(b)(G). (b)(7)(C) |

Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer

Seattle Tacoma International Airport

Office:{ (6)(6). (0)T)(C) |

Cellz| (b)(6), (LXTNC) |

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:55 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: | (o)), (D) TNC)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) i

Granted.

Michele M. James

Director, Field Operations

Customs and Border Protection

From: | (b)6), (B)TNC)|

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:52:47 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

'Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b et

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |

Exemption to Executive Order Request

1
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January 30, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

____________________________

Submitted by ! (b)), (B)7)C) |

{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Chief Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

Office: |_ (b)), (B)7)(C) ]
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:13 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_ BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; | (b)(6), (BX7)(C) }
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance: High

DFO James,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you.

Vir

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) \ Watch Commander

Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 nd Street Blaine Washington 98230

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) z

L

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (6 USC §52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and diSpOSCd of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information, and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:58 PM
To:: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject FW: | se.mmeilranina LPR

Importance: High

Blaine Area Port
1
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Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: L (b)®), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:52 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

Cc: f

\ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS, BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS,: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) H

’ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exemptlon Request for 2 Iranian LPRs at Lynden POE
Attachments: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?ocx
Importance: High

Director James,

i G T6) (7)(C) ........................ T'h"é'j/' .....
both have been legal residents § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Thank you.

V/ir

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Watch Commander

Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor
WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,

and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid “need to know" without prior approval,

From:[_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Sent: SEturday, Tarnuary 28, 2017°8:03 PM
To: (B){8); (BY(TH(C) >
Cc: ()(6), (B)(7)(C)

) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exemption Request f0|‘ (b)(B), (D)(7)(C); {at Lynden POE

CBPBATES00003545



WC i vy, (ymic)

Please see attached E.O. exemption request
Please advise accordingly.

Thank you.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Chief
Professionalism Service Manager

Public Affairs Liaison

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

?gw US. Customns and
“Nezs Border Protection

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:58 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Exemption Request for 2 Iranian LPRs at Lynden POE

Please see attached Exemption request for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Blaine Area Port

................

Executive Order US LPR’s returning from o ene o]

...............

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (B)(T)(E)

EOFOIA00049615-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Customs and Border Protection
Lynden, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from ¢ we.ome.ome'

Kenneth G. Ward Port of Entry, Lynden; WA

" {b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (PHTNE) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: L___(b)(&), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:17 PM
To:

e (b)(5) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: , RROTREF Exemptton request for T Traninan LPR @PA

Attachments: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i.docx
Importance: High
| (b)(8), (D)(7)(C) |

Please see the attached and below detailed information for another E.O. exemption request at the PA. He was

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iWaich Commander
l'actical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5§ USC 5§52). This document is to be controlied, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and diSpOSCd of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public

or personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

Thank you.

V/r

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:58 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject Exemption request for 1 Iraninan LPR

Importance: High

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada

1
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:47 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Subject: Exemption request fori..{ranian LPR @PHY

Attachments: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Narrative! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) idocx

Importance: High

Director James,

Please see attached and below a summary for an exemption request from the Executive Order signed yesterday
by the President. ! (D)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (B)7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you for your consideration.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tactical Branch
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor
WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (6§ USC §52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,

and diSpOSCd of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:15 PM

Ta (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject Exemption request for 1 Iranian LPR @PHY

Importance: High

Blaine Area Port
1
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Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Pacific Highway Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger Branch Chief
Pacific Highway P.O.E.
Blaine, WA 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Leaders accomplish things by leading, that is, by guiding and motivating other people.
Dictators issue orders, using fear and punishment to command compliance. Leaders shape
people’s opinions and win their enthusiasm
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Pacific Highway Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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A . __(b)(6), (bB)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:16 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(€), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
car& wire G 3 (BY8Y, BN?NC)

HNOTN mm@) )7

CROBOET e :
Subject: Iraman LPR Exemption request d“_‘_’ffl“}’,’f?}ff‘ﬂ;
Attachments: fors. e -dOCX
Importance: High
Director James,
We have another Iranian LPR at the Peace Arch who is returning from {77777~ (B8 BT, EiE
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)
Thank you.
Vir

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Watch Commander

Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor
WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5§ USC §62). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,

and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from ¢,

Lmemimimimmemd

Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA

: (b)(6), (bT)C), (b)7NE) E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: L. (b)8), (d)T)C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:30 AM

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; | (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) :
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E‘..'\;-?é-‘i@f oA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Iranian US LPR request for exemption from E.O.

Iranian US LPR request for exemption from E.O. approved by DFO.

Vir

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Watch Commander
Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC §52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:26 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Iranian US LPR request for exemption from E.O.

Approved.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...........................................
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From:| (b) 6)_, (b)7)NC) i

Sent: bunclay, }anuary J‘L 2UT771:25:58 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Cc:i (B)(6); (67T i

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE- OFO CHIEFS; { iye), imycy
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) » BLAINE-OFO TTRT;{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e BrTI)
Subject: Iranian US LPR request for exemption from E.O.

Director James,

We have another Iranian LPR at the Peace Arch who is returning from {™ D)), (B)TNE), (BITNE) Ty

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |

Thank you.

Vir

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Watch Commander
Tactical Branch
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may

be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC §52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or

personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:12 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Iranian US LPR' b)6). (b)X7)C
Importance: High ( )(6), (b)(7)( )

Please find attached the bullets for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from G

Pacific Highway Port of Entry Blaine, WA

K (B, BNTHE), (BITMEY

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Ifl?copect{’uﬂg,,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SCBPO first line, Blaine Area Port
9901 Pacific Highway
Blaine, WA 98230

........................................................

Peace Arch { (b)(&), (b)(7)(C) ! Pacific Highway { (b)(6). (b)7)(C) }/ Pacific Highway Cargo! (P)(6); (b}(7)(C)
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)
and exermnpt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted,

distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who
do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).
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From: | (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:26 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS;{_ (b)6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) T BIE. BIE) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Iranlan US LPR request for exemption from E.O.
Attachments: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) idocx
Importance: High
Director James,
We have another lraman LPR at the Peace Arch who 1s retummo from £ - (biE). (b)l(7)(C) '(l;)(7)(.E)J v

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you.

Vir

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Watch Commander
Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:12 AM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Iranian US LPR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High '
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Please find attached the bullets for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from;‘_%_‘_,
Pacific Highway Port of Entry Blaine, WA

< (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

q%ped{;u&y_, ,
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) |

SCBPO first line, Biaine Area Port
9901 Pacific Highway
Blaine, WA 98230

(b)(B), (b)7)(C)
WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)
and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating te FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who
do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).

[
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Blaine Area Port

Pacific Highway Port of Entry Blaine, WA
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 849 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(&), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

............ -

4h|8\ leCI

Subject: Exemptlon request for 1 Iranian LPR @PHY

Attachments: Synopsns";{';:';;,q docx

Importance: High

DFO James.

We have another Iranian LPR at the Peace Arch {5\, b){7)(C), BITIE) : who is returning from ff'.’iff'.’f’.ff'.‘f.'m

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you.

Vir

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Watch Commander
Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5§ USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information, and is not to be released to the public or

personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:33 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Exemption request for 1 Iranian LPR @PHY
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Passenger Branch Chief
Pacific Highway P.O.E.
Blaine, WA 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Leaders accomplish things by leading, that is, by guiding and motivating other people.
Dictators issue orders, using fear and punishment to command compliance. Leaders shape
people’s opinions and win their enthusiasm
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from € 7000
Pacific Highway Port of Entry Blaine, WA

E (b)(6), (bT)C), (b)7NE) E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

A seven point vehicle inspection was conducted with negative results. Subject queries were
negative.
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From: L___(b)(6), (b)T)C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 845 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS;i _ (b)(6), ABMTIC)._i....

! (b)(6), (b)(7)C) L (B)(E). B)7)C)]
{loy wire

Subject: Exemption request _f9_r 11Iranian LPR @PHY

Attachments: EO Request -iprs.mincidocx

Importance: High

DFO James.

We have another lraman LPR at the Peace Arch who is returning from; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E) j

I L3 LAN

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you.

Iven.

Vir

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Watch Commander

Tactical Branch
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (§ USC $52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:31 PM

Tog (0)(6), (bX7)C)
Subject: Exemption request for 1 Iranian LPR @PHY
Importance: High
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Blaine Area Port

Pacific Highway Port of Entry Blaine, WA

()(8), (b)(7NC), ()T)(E) 3

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_;

Passenger Branch Chief
Pacific Highway P.O.E.
Blaine, WA 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Leaders accomplish things by leading, that is, by guiding and motivating other people.
Dictators issue orders, using fear and punishment to command compliance. Leaders shape
people’s opinions and win their enthusiasm
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I Aesy
V

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from oo
Pacific Highway Port of Entry Blaine, WA~~~

(b)(6), (13)(7)(C),, (BXTXHE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

DFO James,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 ©:12 PM

JAMES, MICHELE
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(BJ(8), (B)7C) i it

Exemption request for 2 Iranian LPR @PA
FO Request -{ {b)(6), (b)(7)(C). }do

High

We have another two Iranian LPRs at the Peace Arch (™ iye). (b)7)C). (b)(T)E)  iwho are returning from ™7

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

We have another related group that just finished vetting that I will be forward in a few.

Thank you.

Vir

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Watch Commander

Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may

be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5§ USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQ information, and is not to be released to the public or

personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:40 PM

To:;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: Exemption request for 2 Iranian LPR @PA
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger Branch Chief
Pacific Highway P.O.E.
Blaine, WA 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Leaders accomplish things by leading, that is, by guiding and motivating other people.
Dictators issue orders, using fear and punishment to command compliance. Leaders shape

people’s opinions and win their enthusiasm
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Blaine Area Port

Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, Wix~——~--~ -
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: ] (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 S:49 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS;| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(BJ(e), (BI(7)(C) i o)s), (w)7)C) |
fmiaerc] s S = x
Subject: Exemption request for 1 Iranian LPR @PHY
Attachments: Synopsis: e mimed.docx
Importance: High

Director James,

We have another Iranian LPR at the Pacific Highway! " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)([E) __ ) and is returning from{ |

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Vo W98 o B

Thank you.

Vir

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Watch Commander

Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Pacific Highway Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 29, 2017
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from ¢, ...
Pacific Highway Port of Entry Blaine, WA~

(b)(8), (bA(7)(C), (b}7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: i ____(b)&), (b)T)C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:24 PM
To: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
()(6). (b)(7)C)_:
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[ {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I BLAINE-CMD CNTR

Subject: Final bullets/ AAR for Peace Arch Protest on Jan 29, 2017
Attachments: Peace Arch_Protest 01292017.doc

Importance: High

BSF Team,

Please see the attached and below summary of todays protest event at the Peace Arch State Park. There were no
reported negative impacts to Port operations. The crowd of just over 200 peaceful protesters dispersed at about
1715 hours PST.

Thank you.

Vir

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): Watch Commander
Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

BB# (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
UNCLASS] (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :
HSDN:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (§ USC §52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need to know"™ without prior approval.

From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:54 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Subject: Draft Final bullets for Peace Arch Protest on Jan 29, 2017
Importance: High

Blaine Area Port

1
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Planned Executive Order Protest
Peace Arch State Park
January 29, 2017

Field Office: Seattle Field Office

Specific Location: Blaine, Washington, Peace Arch State Park
Significant Event: Executive Order Protest

Time: 1530 - 1700 (PST)

Executive Summary: On January 29, 2017 approximately 200 protesters participated in a peaceful protest held in the
Peace Arch State Park, which is adjacent to the Peace Arch Port of Entry in Blaine WA. The event began at 1530 and
ended at 1700. There were no operational impacts in relation to port operations or the flow of traffic as a result of the
protest.

Incident Information: On January 28, 2017 Blaine Intel group received informal information concerning a potential
protest of Executive Order, planned for Sunday 1530 on January 29, 2017. According to Facebook, by 1345, 426
individuals had confirmed they would attend and 1,100 individuals indicated an interest. Port hardening procedures were
implemented and coordination with outside agencies were established prior to the protest event on January 29, 2017.

Protesters began assembling at 1530 at the Peace Arch State Park Monument and grew to approximately 200 in numbers
until their departure at 1700. The protest was peaceful and did not impede traffic or interrupt port operations. Port
hardening procedures were downgraded to normal operations. No media interest was noted during the event.

Details :

e The Peace Arch Port of Entry is operated at normal weekend traffic rates.

e  Currently no interruptions were reported during the protests.

e CBP Officers at the Peace Arch, Pacific Highway and Point Roberts Ports of Entry were mustered prior to
commencement of the activity.

e Additional officers were added to the Peace Arch and Pacific Highway as needed to facilitate the port hardening
procedures. -

o CBSA Superintendent | eye), wurxe) served as a Liaison Officer with CBP in the Blaine Command Center (BCC)
throughout the event. =-=======-

e Tactical assets utilized: S

o Port SRT operator SCBPO w.mmeivas onsite and assisted in making preparations prior to the event.

County Sheriff’s Office, Washington State Park Police, Canada Border Security Agency, Washington State
Patrol, Federal Bureau of Investigation and Federal Protective Service were notified.

¢ Blaine Area Border Patrol dispatchers KAK780 advised.

¢ Port Hardening efforts were implemented.

e  Muster Topics and efforts executed:

Officers be aware of their surroundings at all times.

Officers conducted periodic perimeter checks of the port.
Pursuit vehicle(s) were tactically position for rapid response.
All absconders/port runner protocols were in place.

(b)(7)(E)

@]

o O O O
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Z (b)(7)(E)

Blaine Command Center and Management staff coordinated with CBSA counterparts and local Intel for
additional information exchange.

o | (b)X7)(E) iState Patrol, Border Patrol and Blaine Police
participated.
e Protesters began arriving at 1530 and grew to approximately 200 people by 1600.
e Protesters remained peaceful until their departure at 1700.
o Traffic was not impeded by the event.
e  There was no operational impact to the ports normal operations.
Staffing:

(b)(7)(E)

Timeline/ Notifications:

01/28/2017
1000: Blaine Intel receives information about the event.
e |36 Personal confirmed to attend, 550 interested
01/29/2017
0932: BCC notifies WCSO and Washington Park Police
1115: Duty Watch begins notifications and making Port Hardening preparations
1125: SRT Operator SCBPQO lewemeiadvised to start making preparatlons
1135: Peace Arch, Pacific H:gﬁii}_éigfand Point Roberts supervisors notified of increased interest.
1145: Intel confirms number has changed
e 230 confirmed, 800 Interested
1220: SRT .‘;Jsf(_;};-,;;}'and A-TCET is notified, on stand by
1222: CBSATiiison notified of changing interest
1226: BCC notified Washington State Park, Border Patrol, Blaine PD, WCSO, FBI, and FPS of growing
interest
1235: Washington State Patrol notified
1245: Formal officer musters performed, (b)(7)(E) and hardening protocols briefed
1345: Intel confirms number update on Facebook
o 426 c__qr_;_ﬁgmed to attend, 1100 interested
1400: Chief ﬂ:)_{»_{tggggncreased the staffing numbers to (b)(7)(E)
1530: Protes’;_e__r_s__l:pe&an arriving  ~~ TTTTte
1535: Chiefiwmereiincreased the PA staffing numbers to..w.duc to increasing number of protester arriving
1700: Protesté'f;.aepaned """"
1710: CBSA liaison departed the BCC, end of event.

Respectfully,
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 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Passenger Branch Chief
Pacific Highway P.O.E.
Blaine, WA 98230

Office: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Leaders accomplish things by leading, that is, by guiding and motivating other people.
Dictators issue orders, using fear and punishment to command compliance. Leaders shape
people’s opinions and win their enthusiasm

CBPBATES00003580



EOFOIA00049644-00001

N U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Field Operations
Seattle Field Office

Blaine Area Port
Planned Executive Order Protest
Peace Arch State Park
January 29, 2017

Field Office: Seattle Field Office

Specific Location: Blaine, Washington, Peace Arch State Park
Significant Event: Executive Order Protest

Time: 1530- 1700 (PST)

Executive Summary: On January 29, 2017 approximately 200 protesters participated in a
peaceful protest held in the Peace Arch State Park, which is adjacent to the Peace Arch Port of
Entry in Blaine WA. The event began at 1530 and ended at 1700. There were no operational
impacts in relation to port operations or the flow of traffic as a result of the protest.

Incident Information: On January 28, 2017 Blaine Intel group received informal information
concerning a potential protest of Executive Order, planned for Sunday 1530 on January 29,
2017. According to Facebook, by 1345, 426 individuals had confirmed they would attend and
1,100 individuals indicated an interest. Port hardening procedures were implemented and
coordination with outside agencies were established prior to the protest event on January 29,
2017.

Protesters began assembling at 1530 at the Peace Arch State Park Monument and grew to
approximately 200 in numbers until their departure at 1700. The protest was peaceful and did not
impede traffic or interrupt port operations. Port hardening procedures were downgraded to
normal operations. No media interest was noted during the event.

Details :

e The Peace Arch Port of Entry is operated at normal weekend traffic rates.
e Currently no interruptions were reported during the protests.

e CBP Officers at the Peace Arch, Pacific Highway and Point Roberts Ports of Entry were
mustered prior to commencement of the activity.

e Additional officers were added to the Peace Arch and Pacific Highway as needed to
facilitate the port hardening procedures.

e

Command Center (BCC) throughout the event.
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e Tactical assets utilized:
o Port SRT operator SCBPO }w.wmoiwas onsite and assisted in making preparations
prior to the event. '

o SRT Operators CBPO | ‘and CBPO " ewe.mime) | were notified and placed on
standby. ... IR

o CET SCBPO 4b)m).(b)(7m:)§and the port A-TCET team were ready to report upon
activation, T

e Border Patrol, Air and Marine Office, Homeland Security Investigations, Blaine Police
Department, Whatcom County Sheriff’s Office, Washington State Park Police, Canada
Border Security Agency, Washington State Patrol, Federal Bureau of Investigation and
Federal Protective Service were notified.

e Blaine Area Border Patrol dispatchers KAK780 advised.

e Port Hardening efforts were implemented.

e Muster Topics and efforts executed:

o Officers be aware of their surroundings at all times.

o Officers conducted periodic perimeter checks of the port.

o Pursuit vehicle(s) were tactically position for rapid response.
o All absconders/port runner protocols were in place.

(b)(7)(E)

e Blaine Command Center and Management staff coordinated with CBSA counterparts and
local Intel for additional information exchange.

° (b)(7)(E) i State Patrol, Border
Patrol and Blaine Police participated.

e Protesters began arriving at 1530 and grew to approximately 200 people by 1600.

e Protesters remained peaceful until their departure at 1700.

e Traffic was not impeded by the event.

e There was no operational impact to the ports normal operations.

Staffing:

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

Timeline/ Notifications:
01/28/2017
1000: Blaine Intel receives information about the event.

e 136 Personal confirmed to attend, 550 interested
01/29/2017
0932: BCC notifies WCSO and Washington Park Police
1115: Duty Watch begins notifications and making Port Hardening preparations

1125: SRT Operator SCBPO {we. mneiadvised to start making preparations
1135: Peace Arch, Pacific Highway and Point Roberts supervisors notified of increased interest.
1145: Intel confirms number has changed
e 230 confirmed, 800 Interested
1220: SRT Sewell and A-TCET is notified, on stand by
1222: CBSA Liaison notified of changing interest
1226: BCC notified Washington State Park, Border Patrol, Blaine PD, WCSO, FBI, and FPS of
growing interest
1235: Washington State Patrol notified
1245: Formal officer musters performed,; (b)(7)(E) iand hardening protocols briefed

1345: Intel confirms number update on Facebook
e 426 confirmed to attend, 1100 interested

1400:  Chief wawmeiincreased the staffing numbers to ( b) (7 ) ( E)
1530: Protestérs began arriving

1535: Chief ;(,,,(s,,(b,(,,(c,';ncreased the PA staffing numbers to z due to increasing number of

_____________

......

1700: Protesters departed
1710: CBSA liaison departed the BCC, end of event.
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From: _..(b)e), (b)T)C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:27 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7NC).__:

Subject: RE: 01292017 1630 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx
(b)(7)(E)

V/r

................................

Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

123 2nd Street Blaine, Washington 98230

UNCLASS:| (b)), BY7IC)
HSDN:} (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with Department of
Homeland Security policy relating to FOUQO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

----- Original Message-----
From:i____(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)____ i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:04 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (bY(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ,
Cci (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)), (b)(T)C) IBLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS| () (7)(E)
_BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: 01292017 1630 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xlsx

Listed is 3 non-immigrant encounters with no disposition 2 from Irag and 1 from Iran. Please verify

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
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Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(8), (B)7)(C) !
(b)(6), (bX7)C) |

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:47:55 PM

EOFOIA00049648-00002

}OFO WATCH COMMANDERS;

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS;] (b)(6), (6)(7)(C) :

Subject: 01292017 1630 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xlsx
BSF Team,
Please find attached the consolidated Blaine AOR report for 1630.

Sincerely,

(A)Watch Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

g (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CB?BA"ESO@@DISSS‘L




EOFOIA00049715-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 8:10 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE;

S T e e e N T Tt
Subject: RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO | o ,‘f’,’.‘.’_’fﬁ’_..
Sir,

po

(b)(6) ifrom State is aware and is working to contact post so that they can issue a transportation letter. She will

coordinate with the attorney since her contact info was included.

........................

1 (B)(6). (B)T)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 8:01 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE] (b)(®), (b)(7](C) E
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Subject RE: SA - 4 February 2017 - Assistance Provided to Immigrant Affected by EO | 6, (umc.

(b)(B), (BXTNC)

Has this person already booked travel? Once we have travel info (b)(7)(E) can authorize boarding with
airline,

From: JAMES MICHELE
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:52:48 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R; i (b)(s).(b)m(q :
Cc:;. tbue) (b)mm

Do we have anyone who can assist with reaching out? Neither the cat or field liaison has acknowledged this
request? Thanks in advance.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00003586



EOFOIA00049715-00002

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:24:37 PM

To: OFO-FIELD I_IAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(B), (b)(T)(C)
Cc JAMES, MICHELE i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

to consular ofﬁce Mondd} Can you reach out to D.C. DOS for support‘? This has con;_.,ressmnal d.l]d state ;_.,m ernment A 151b111t_\ and
would be great if we (CBP) could facilitate

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday. February 4. 2017 at 4:12 PM
To:: (0)(8). (b)(7)(C)

Subjccl U.S. Embassy{ (b){é), (b)(7)(C) iContacted

Sir,

Consular Office and we should hear back by Monda)

1 {bltﬁ} {bNTI{C}-

Office: (58], B)7TIS].
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:03:50 PM
To:;___(b)8), (k)(7)(C)

Sl.lb_]ecl U.S. Embassy{ [b)(), {b)i7){C) Contacted

Just got off the phone with;™® ¢ i(rest of name withheld for PERSEC) from the embassy in; {hl{nl - BUTNC);

{"3(31 (b)7XC) :mformatlon and our inquiry into his status with the embassy will be routed to the consular affairs section and we can

b\pocl a follow up message early Monday morning,

For future reference, SECTOR has the official numbers and the ability to contact U.S. embassies after hours.

Sc*alllc Tacoma International Airport

: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director. Border Security
Seattle Field Office
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OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

{ (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) ‘
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday. February 04, 2017 5:34:02 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION. : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Ce: JAMES, MICHELE: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {
I€ (bns;. {bumc; 4

Field Liaison/Enforcement Programs-

I received the below message from the Area Porl Director Seattle, the Washington State Governors aide reached out to him for
assistance on a Somalian who immigrant visa was revoked due to the EO and they need assistance from the DOS (o gel a
transportation letter for he can board the flight. CBP Sea-Tac retained the immigrant visa packet.

Can Field Liaison reach out to DOS for assistance to allow travel back to Seattle and reactivate his immigrant visa. If the DOS has
any questions they can reach out to Assistant Port Director (b)), (BYTIC) (copied on this message). The port is attempling to expedite
travelers return back to Seattle

Thank you

.................... *‘1

,_S_eaub:_tg_,mecule | responded 10 his ema:l b\ lnformmb him lhal beaﬂ]e C BP is willing to assist as much as poss;ble to process the
! ). 7)) pvithout any unnecessary delays upon his arrival. however. our local ability to contact the State Department and airline
Li:')‘\'-"f:’i‘&“.t?ﬁ§’1’Vivt:rm;l\ Ausln'a) is out of our immcdiate abilities. We “-1'II be elcvaling this situation up through our chm'n of command to

Dcpartmcm the rcassuancc of the visa and/or provide a travel lcncr for )6 7))} SINCE hc does not have a pdssporl and visa.

We sent bullets to your attention. and is it possible for you to ask or point out that HQ may need Lo assist in coordinating some of these
action with the Department of State.

Thank you

i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _;

(b)(6), (B)(T)C) = Area Port Direcmr . Area Porl of Sefmle

Sccure Vmce i u:)(s) (b]('mcp
_E: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. [t contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled. handled.
transmitted. distributed. and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the
public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Area
Port of Seattle.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday. February 04, 2017 2:35 PM

Toi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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Gl (b)), (B)7)(C) L

5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) g
: (b)(6 , (B)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE:: bye). (o)7)(c) i Somali turned around

(h)(ﬁ): (b)(7)(c) .and all - I am including; (xe). m)yc) | from CPB intergovernmental affairs. and ! (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) from the Port of Seattle on

Salurda) M} undcrstandmg is lhat he is not in possession of a passporl but was relying on these documcnts for cmr_'. and for travel.
Furthermore. our understand is that his visa remains listed as “cancelled” in the State Department system. And, because of these
things. and given the fact that he has to travel from:__(b)(8). (b)7)(C) __ibefore continuing on a flight to Seattle. there is a concern that
he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

Can the CPB team assxst'mmxn );md her client in getting in touch with the State Department to 1) revise his “cancelled” visa status. and
2) obtain a written documént That will clearly indicate that his ability to travel from;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __,}_(_)._Seattle‘7 Again, we appreciate

your willingness to communicate directly with the carrier, as well. That will also be important. butmm,m(c. and her client are worried it
will be insufficient. s e

Thank you for your assistance and attention in this matter.

Dlrecxorv stlungton. DC Office
Office of Governor Jay Inslee

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _;

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' :
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

From:i ___ (b)), (b)7)C) ___:
Sent: Saturday. February 04, 2017 4:23:37 PM
To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Februar} 4, 2017
Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport:
Date of Report: February 4, 2017

Executive Summary: .
On January 28, 2017 a male citizen of Somalia, ; _(}3.).(____(}3‘)_(2.)_(.9_‘ arrived aboard | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i The

passenger applied for admission as a first time immigrant. He was referred to hard secondary because he met the criteria for January
27lh Prcsidcmial E\cculi\c Ordcr Hc was found inadmissible bascd on the E\cculi\ e Ordcr and was allo“ edtow ilhdraw his
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On February 3. 2017, in response to a District Court ruling enjoining the Executive Order. the Deputy Assistant Secretary (Edward
Ramotowski) for the Depamnem of State reversed the provisional revocation of all visa provisionally revoked on January 27, 2017.

llghl However,
iand that he w ould

due o time difference, no officers were on dul\. It

be boardmg a flight there. CBP Scattle mformed- (b

Details of the Incident / Date and Time:

On January 27. 2014, Presidential Executive Order “Prolecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the Uniled States™
enacted.

...........

At 1345 hours. imwwmeis returned tO'«n)(a) (»mca-aboard -ww tnmcn

On February 3. 2017 at approximately 1700 hours, a District Court rules issues a temporary restraining order suspending the
Presidential Executive Order.

..................................

* On February 4. 2017, at 1150 hours, f(b)(s) (b)m(cpcomactcd APD: o). myrxer by email. seeking assistance with gv.mngmwm.back
to the U.S,

Gov ernor Inslec s ofﬁcc 10 help resolve the matter with DOS.

Passenger Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Lawyer Details:

Name:!  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E

Notifications:
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tactical Operations Chief

: (b}7NE) E

United States Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:25 PM

¥ ( ) ( 6 ) ( ) ( 7 ) ( )
Cc: ,

Subject: RE: Executive Order Reporting for 11:30

Correct; the other two are holdovers from yesterday. Should the cumulative count be reset each day.

................

i ___(b)s), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Area Port of Great Falls
Desk:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:! (b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C).
Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Fromi ____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:24 AM
To: CASC-SWEETGRASS] (b)(7)(E) ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Reporting for 11:30

The matrix shows that you have one immigrant visa encounter from Irag, is this correct?

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__|

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of CASC-SWEETGRASS
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:16 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

(b){6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Reporting for 11:30
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:24 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Updated 02/03/2017 0130 Hrs Report

Attachments: SI_VL032455039C33_1004.pdf; SI_62450556_ADM.pdf

Please see attached.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Area Port of Great Falls

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:18 PM

To! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
< (b)(8). (b)(7)(C) :

Cc:: (6)(8), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(€), (B)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: Updated 02/03/2017 0130 Hrs Report

Thank you — will you please send me a copy of the: (o)(7)(E)drint outs.

t (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:15 PM

ce (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Attached are the updated EO reports to include 2 Iranian flagpoles encountered at Port of Piegan, MT.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Area Port of Great Falls

(B)E), (B)N(C)
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‘i;’ U.S. Customs and Border Protection
—(&&‘)\— U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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i@ U.S. Customs and Border Protection
-(@, 1 )~ U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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e U.S. Customs and Border Protection
& 2 40
W): U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

For Official Use Only / Law Enforcement Sensitive
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From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Satwday. January 28. 2017 2:46.PM ...

To: ; (b)(6), (bX(7)(C) é

Cc | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE Impact of entry ban Executive Order

The Area Port is aware.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Seattle

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Office)
(b)(E), (BXTNC) ; qy;)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

-—---Qriginal Message-----

Fromi ____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:45 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

s . (B)(@); (BY(7)(C) !
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Impact of entry ban Executive Order .

Thank you for the information, | know you know not to respond back.

Thanks

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:41:30 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Impact of entry ban Executive Order

All,
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Area Port has not responded or made contact with Ms. ,u::m m}m:c:

(b)(€), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander

Area Port of Seattle

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

(B)), (B)7)C) O !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:47 AM
To: g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Impact of entry ban Executive Order

Chlef (b)), (b}(T}{C}

| am contacting you in my capacity as the AlLA Washington Chapter CBP Liaison Chair. Could you please describe the
impact of the Executive Order signed January 27, 2017, banning entry of Syrian refugees and banning persons from
certain countries? We are inquiring so that we can inform our members and the public about who may seek entry. Here
are a few specific questions:

The EQ does not name any specific countries, but covers “aliens from countries referred to in section 217(a)(12) of
the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12).” That law only lists Iraq and Syria, but we have heard that 7 countries are covered: Iran,
Irag, Sudan, Somalia, Syria, Yemen and Libya. Which countries are covered?

Does the EO apply to green card holders?

Does it apply to persons, with approved nonimmigrant employment status, such as H-1B, L-1, O-1, etc.

Does it apply to F-1 and OPT authorized students already attending college or working?

If someone arrives at SeaTac and the EO applies to the person, will they be detained, deemed inadmissible, and
then sent back to country from which they came?

Will CBP exercise parole authority or agree to admit some persons on a case-by-case basis?

We understand that you might not have answers to all of these questions at this time, but we would appreciate having
any answers than you can provide. If we are able to share the information, we expect that it could alleviate some
burden on you and your staff.

Best regards,

i § bito) th}f?llﬂi[

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | Lane Powell PC

Chair, Immigration Law Practice | Bio<L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
vCard< (bj(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
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f (b)(8), (b)(?’)((:) i| www.lanepowell.com <http://www.lanepowell.com>

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete it and
notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:46 PM
To:
o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Impact of entry ban Executive Order
Will do.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Watch Commander
Area Port of Seattle

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Scattle-Tacoma International Airport

(Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:45 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Impact of entry ban Executive Order

I will respond. If you receive any additional inquires, inform them they need to coordinate with the national
ALIA Chair

.__(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

Office:! (b)(6). (BATNC). !

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:41:30 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Tmpact of entry ban Executive Ordér

All,
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.................

dlspOsmon The Area Port has not responded or made contact with Ms o mnrm

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Seattle
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

)@, ()7yE) [T

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:47 AM ,
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject Impact of entry ban Executive Order

Chief! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I am contacting you in my capacity as the AILA Washington Chapter CBP Liaison Chair. Could you please
describe the impact of the Executive Order signed January 27, 2017, banning entry of Syrian refugees and
banning persons from certain countries? We are inquiring so that we can inform our members and the public
about who may seek entry. Here are a few specific questions:

¢ The EO does not name any specific countries, but covers “aliens from countries referred to in section
217(a)(12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12).” That law only lists Iraq and Syria, but we have heard
that 7 countries are covered: Iran, Iraq, Sudan, Somalia, Syria, Yemen and Libya. Which countries are
covered?

Does the EO apply to green card holders?

Does it apply to persons, with approved nonimmigrant employment status, such as H-1B, L-1, O-1, etc.
Does it apply to F-1 and OPT authorized students already attending college or working?

If someone arrives at SeaTac and the EO applies to the person, will they be detained, deemed
inadmissible, and then sent back to country from which they came?

Will CBP exercise parole authority or agree to admit some persons on a case-by-case basis?

We understand that you might not have answers to all of these questions at this time, but we would appreciate
having any answers than you can provide. If we are able to share the information, we expect that it could
alleviate some burden on you and your staft.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { Lane Powell PC

Chair, Immgration Law PrdChﬂ: i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

leG), {b}{"){C} |

(b)(S), (b)(‘{)(c) m\“ Ianepo“cll com -
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This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete
it and notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: _Sunday, January 29, 2017 837 AM
Te i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)  : JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ! a citizen of Sudan
Copy.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Seattle

(work)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cellular)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: __ (b)(6), (bX7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:18:43 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; : _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i__._,_.(9)@)_..,(9).(2)_(9)__;_._5 : S e
Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i a citizen of Sudan

Please advise when they have departed the FIS

Thanks

L(b)®), (B)(M(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Sccurity

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday. January 29. 2017 7:09:34 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 e
Subject: FW:3(g) Waiver Request fort (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) ia citizen of Sudan

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

CBPBATES00003605



From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent; Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:00 AM

EOFOIA00049754-00002

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'MURDOCK,
JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD Ai (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(TXC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"OFO-FIELD TIAISON]

(b)(7)(E)

'HUTTON, JAMES R !

Ce:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request for |

ra citizen of Sudan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved by cl, 0755 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:14:55 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);

WAGNER, JOHN P}

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (B)(7)C)  'HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD

LIAISON
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 3(g) Waiver Request fori

ta citizen of Sudan

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

ffi
(BY6), BITNC) (e

From: JAMES, MICHELE

Ser}t: Sunday. January 29. 2017 3:14 AM

To: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN
P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN,
TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON,
JAMES R| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { OFO-FIELD LIATSON: (bY(7)(E) ;

Ccii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

Subject: 3(g) Waiver Request fori

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) T4 citizen of Sudan

Request #2

Exemption to Executive Order Request for Passenger In-Transit while Order was Placed into Effect

January 28, 2017

CBPBATES00003606



00000000000000000000

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00049762-00001

From: _(b)(6), (B)T)C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:33 AM
To: JAMES, MICHELE
Cc: :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exemption to Executive Order Requestg
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)j

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 30, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you:  (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00003608



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00049763-00001

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 30, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)7)(E) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00003610
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EOFOIA00049764-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Monday, January 30, 2017 11:39 AM

| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...........................

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 30, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you!

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bB)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00003612



00000000000000000000

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00049765-00001

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 30, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you i (b)(5), (b)), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00003614



EOFOIA00049769-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:13 AM
JAMES, MICHELE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
Exemption to Executive Order Request

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 31, 2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

OFO recommends that you:

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00003615



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00049770-00001

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 31, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

OFO recommends that you'! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00003617
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00049771-00001

From: { __(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:26 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Cc: \:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(THC)

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00003619




EOFOIA00049771-00002

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
t"'ﬁ'ﬁﬁé}'ﬁ{c’a’&'&fép Officer

DHS - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Seattle-Tacoma International Airport | Seattle, WA 98158

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00003620



EOFOIA00049783-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ;

Sent: Wednesday February 01, 2017 9:03 AM

L AT | WL T el S (b)), (BX7NC)
Subject: RE EO Updates 2/1/17

The Area Port acknowledge your message.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Pon of Seattle
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle-Tacoma International Airport
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) (Office)
(cell)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:48 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 2/1/17

immigrants to Canada. We will need to know prlor processmg the alien.

Please check with your ports to see if you currently have anyone of the
above aliens in custody that are being processed.

CBPBATES00003621



EOFOIA00049783-00002

Hopefully we can provide additional information on the processing of these individuals shortly, until then please notify
us.

()(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

:_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17

Area Port Directors —January 31* (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisory staff to brief your
CBPOs.

1" message from HQ/APP
Guidance on Withdrawals - Court Compliance

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

CBPBATES00003622



EOFQOIA00049783-00003

Message 2 is from the CAT, this is unit that we are sending our 3 times a day report to. If you encounter issues during
the processing, please inform BSF as soon as you can followed up with bullets that we will send to the CAT.

CBP CAT is requesting that you include an additional item when you submit your Executive Order- Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States - Report.

1. Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues,
ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be
addressed.

, T —————

Thank you

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
. (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Directors —

e  Attached are 3 press releases DHS.gov posted regarding the EQ, | encourage you and your managers to be familiar
with them as if you get questions from the traveling public it gives them a consistent response. As a reminder you
can’t give out any type of stats regarding the EO, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or
the media.

® Any media requests will be routed to PAO»E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

» [f you have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.

*  You may encounter Congressional representatives today as they fly back to Washington D.C., and some may try and
meet with your port leadership to discuss the Executive Order and how we are implementing it
operationally. Unfortunately, at this time, we still do not have approved talking points from DHS, so until we do, we
should not engage in any discussion with the congressional staff. CBP is making calls to key congressional leaders at
the S1, 82, C1 C2, EAC and DEAC level. Any such requests should be immediately relayed to the DFO and ADFO

correspondence.

Thank you all for all your support and assistance this weekend

CBPBATES00003623



EOFOIA00049783-00004

From: £___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc:l (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubjec'( IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executlve Order Implementatlon and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non- |mm|grant alien subject to the EO, you may

_consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a} (b)(7)(E) ;
(bX7)(E) ‘consideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering

a waiver you will need to consider if itis in the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
hardship or have significant compelling reasons. Examples could include returning students, seeking medical treatment
in the U.S., not someone who wants to go to K-Mart for the sales.

If you are considering a waiver please contact the DFO or myself for guidance, | attached an example of the format that
will be used to request the waiver. Once the DFO has concurred with the request she will coordinate with HQ to seek
approval from C-1 which could take hours to minutes considering the time of day it was requested.

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent to'; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks

CBPBATES00003624



EOFOIA00049788-00001

From: i (b)(8)

Sent: ‘Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:48 PM

To: ; (b)6), (b)7C)
Subject: (b)(6)

Attachments: 170204 signed G-28.PDF; Full page photo.pdf

Hello. | am attaching a copy of the visa and G-28. Below is his travel schedule. Please notify Air France and Delta that
he is allowed to travel to the U.S. Note he will be flying out of Vienna at 10:05 am and will only be in Paris for a short
time so we want to make sure everything is cleared for him. He will be flying with a copy of the visa issued by the U.S.
Embassy in Vienna and a letter from me with your contact information in case the airline has questions.

Please confirm you have contacted the airlines to let them know and that you will be available if needed for immigration
and customs in Austria and/or in Paris, France as needed.

Thanks you.

Forwarded message -------—-
From: "Delta Air Lines" <DeltaAirLines@e.delta.com>
Date: 5 Feb 2017 03:16

Subject: Your Flight Receipt A (b)(6) {O5FEB17
Tot| (b)(6)
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:12 PM
Toi (b)(6)

Could you call me as soon as possible. I'm working on getting Mr. (b)(s)iback.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

i
i
i
L

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
QFO - U.S. Customs_ and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00003626



Notice of Entry of Appearance
as Attorney or Accredited Representative

Department of Homeland Security

EOFOIA00049789-00001

DHS

Form G-28

OMB No. 1615-0105
Expires 03/3172018

Part 1. Information About Attorney or
Accredited Representative

Part 2. Notice of Appearance as Attorney or
Accredited Representative

1.  USCIS ELIS Account Number (ifany)
>

Name and Address of Attorney or Accredited

Representative
2.a.
(Last Name)

2.b. Given Name
(First Name)

2.¢. Middle Name

3.a. Street Number

and Name

3.b. Apt. [] Ste.

3.c. City or Town

Family Name

3.d. State |wa

3.f. Province

3.g. Postal Code

3.h. Country

Edward

Carol

500 Denny Way

] Fe: []
Seattle
3.e. ZIPCode 98109

UsA

4.  Daytime Telephone Number

2069569556

5. Fax Number

2069564025

6.  E-Mail Address (if any)

carol @seattle-immigration.com

7.  Mobile Telephone Number (if any)

This appearance relates to immigration matters before
(Select only one box):

La. USCIS

I.b. List the form numbers

’ 1-130 and Consular Processing

] e

2.b. List the specific matter in which appearance is entered

2in.

3.a. [X] cBp

3.b. List the specific matter in which appearance is entered

All Matters

[ enter my appearance as attorney or accredited representative at
the request of:

4.  Seclect only one box:
Applicant [ ] Petitioner [_| Requestor
[] Respondent (ICE, CBP)

Information About Applicant, Petitioner,
Regquestor, or Respondent

5.a. Family Name
(Last Name)

5.b. Given Name
(First Name)

S5.c. Middle Name

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

6.  Name of Company or Organization (if applicable)

Form G-28 05/05/16 Y

Page | of 4
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EOFOIA00049789-00002

Part 2. Notice of Appearance as Attorney or
Accredited Representative (continued)

Part 3. Eligibility Information for Attorney or
Accredited Representative

Information About Applicant, Petitioner,
Requestor, or Respondent (continued)

7. USCIS ELIS Account Number (if any)
>

8.  Alien Registration Number (A-Number) or Receipt Number

9.  Daytime Telephone Number

10. Mobile Telephone Number (if any)

11, E-Mail Address (if any)

Mailing Address of Applicant, Petitioner,
Requestor, or Respondent

NOTE: Provide the mailing address of the applicant. petitioner,
requestor, or respondent. If the applicant, petitioner, requestor,
or respondent has used a safe mailing address on the application.
petition. or request being filed with this Form G-28. provide it in
these spaces.

12.a. Street Number
and Name

12.b. Apt. [] Ste. [] Fir []

(b)), (b)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

12.¢c. City or Town

12.d. Statg®rexex7ne) | 12.e. ZIP Codé€ pys), (bx7xc)

12.f. Province

(b)), (DX7)(C)

12.g. Postal Code

12.h. Country
USA

Select all applicable items.

l.a.

L.b.

L.d.

2.a.

2.b.

2.c.

D] Iam an attorney eligible to practice law in. and a
member in good standing of. the bar of the highest
courts of the following states. possessions. territories.
commonwealths. or the District of Columbia. (If vou
need additional space. use Part 6.)

Licensing Authority

Washington State Supreme Court

Bar Number (if applicable)

WSBA 14330

Name of Law Firm

Law Offices of Carol L. Edward

I (choose one) [X] am not [ _| am

subject to any order of any court or administrative agency
disbarring, suspending, enjoining. restraining. or otherwise
restricting me in the practice of law. If you are subject to
any orders. explain in the space below. (If vou need
additional space. use Part 6.)

X] Iam an accredited representative of the following
qualified nonprofit religious, charitable, social
service, or similar organization established in the
United States, so recognized by the Department of
Justice, Board of Immigration Appeals. in accordance
with 8 CFR 292.2. Provide the name of the
organization and the expiration date of accreditation.

Name of Recognized Organization

Date accreditation expires

(mm/dd/yyyy)

|
WG,

f

Form G-28 05/05/16 Y
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|

i II\

Page 2 of 4

CRPRATESONDNRARPR



EOFQIA00049789-00003

Part 3. Eligibility Information for Attorney or ]

Accredited Representative (continued) 1

3. ¥ Tamassociated with e
IChamberlsinIle‘Sanchez J’

the auarney oF nceredited representative of record
wha previously filed Form G-28 in this case. al my
appearance ss an atiorney or accredited representutive
is af his vr her reguest.

NOTE: IFyou select this item, also cunpleteitem
Numbers La, - Lb. or Item Numbers Z.a. - Z.cin
Part 3. (whichever is appropriate)

da. [ |ama law student or law graduate working under the
direct supervision of the sltomey oy uceredited
tenpesentative of recapd on s form iy arnrdanees
with the requirements i 8 CFR 292 fa)l2)(iv)

4.b. Name of Law Student or Law Graduate

H
|
{ i !

Part 4, Applicant, Petitioner, Requestor, or
Respondent Consent to Representation, Contact
Infermation, and Signature

Consent to Representation and Release of Information

1. [ have requested the vepresemation of and consented o
being represented by the attorney or accredited
representative named in Part L. of this form. According
to the Privacy Act of 1974 and DHS policy, [ alse cunsent
10 the disclosure to the named attorney or accradited
representative of any record pertaining to me that appears
inany system of records of USCIS, ICE or CBP.

When you {the applicant, petitioner, requestor, o
respondent) are represenied, DHS will send notices o both
you and your attorney or aceredited representative either
through mail or elzctronic delivery

DHS will also send the Form 194, Arrival Departure
Record, 1o you unless you sefect Item Number 2.a. in
Part 4. All secure identity documents and Travel
Documents will be sent to you (the applicant, petitioner,
requestor, or respondent) unless you ask us to send those
documents to yous aitomey of vecord or accredited
representative,

T yotr i nol warl toreeeive original nofices or secre

identity documents directly, but would ather have such

actices and dectments senl W your sttomey of record or

neeredited representative, please select ofl applicable

buxes below:

%] [request DIiS sendd any natice (meluding Porm 1-94)
 onan applieation, petition. or request to the bhusiness

address of my atforney of record or accrediled

Y

representaiive as listed i this form, T undersiand o

| may change this election at any future date thecuzh
writien notice & DHS,

| roquest that DHS send any seoure identity
document, such as a Permanent Resident Cand
Employment Authorization Document, or Travet
Digoument, that | am appraved to receive und
autlxnized w pussess, Lo he busiess addreéss ot nily
attorney of record nr accredited representative 45
liseed in this form. eonsent 1o having my secure
identity document sent to my atiorney of record or
accredited representadive and understand thal Ty
tequest, at any future date aod through writien notice
o DHS, that DHS sead any secure identity docuiment
to e directly

Jun. Signauwee of Applicant, Peliwoner, Requestor, o)

Resnendent
{(B)(E), (B)(7)(C)

- R
3.b. Date of Signature lnmuddf,.',\',v,v)bl

il I

Part 5. Sjpature of Attorney or Accredited
RepresentafiVe

| have read and undesstand the regulations and conditions
contained in 8 CFR 103.2 and 292 governing appearances and
reprasentation before the Departoeat of Homeland Secutity.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United
States that the information [ have provided on this form is true
and correct.

1. Signature g Attorney or Accpedidd Represeniative

?

1~

ignature of Law Student or Law Graduate

J.  Dareof Signature (mu/dd/yyyy®» z.( of T |}

FornG-28 0508716 Y

iy

i

1
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Part 6. Additional Information

Use the space below to provide additional information
pertaining to Part 3.. Item Numbers lL.a. - 1.d.

|||f|||ﬁ IJI:MH!IH'I'IMWWH

(LY \ I“IIII

Form G-28 05/05/16 Y
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EOFOIA00048796-00001

diiy EN = ol (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1004 PM

To:

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RETEXeciitive Order, “Brotecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry .. ."

| wanted me make sure you know that there is a stay of the Executive Order by a federal judge in the Western District of
Washington.

Sent from my Windows Phone
From:| i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 1/28/2017 11:52 AM

To: '

4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry . . ."

.......................

We have been receiving a lot of inquiries surrounding the Executive Order. As this is national in scope, please
coordinate through the national ATLLA Chair for further guidance and information.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office
Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Frmav,'Januaty '27, 2017 6:24:38 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: Executive Order, "Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry .

Would you please let us know what actions the POEs in the District under your jurisdiction will be
implementing this Executive Order?

Kind reoards

'tb)w) tbmc:

l..._._._._._._._f

CBPBATES00003631
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Lane Powell PC____

Lhair. Immieration Law Practice || (2)@), (5)7)(C):
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) 3 T, g

(®)(€), (B){7)(C) :

i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iwww.lancpowell.com

Executive Order—Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by Foreign
Nationals

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES
BY FOREIGN NATIONALS

By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and laws of the United States of
America, including the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101 et seq., and
section 301 of'title 3, United States Code, and to protect the American people from terrorist
attacks by foreign nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a crucial role in detecting individuals with
terrorist ties and stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no instance was that
more apparent than the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001, when State Department policy
prevented consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa applications of several of the 19
foreign nationals who went on to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks to better detect would-be
terrorists from receiving visas, these measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or implicated in terrorism-related
crimes since September 11, 2001, including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered through the U.S. refugee
resettlement program. Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war, strife, disaster,
and civil unrest increase the likelihood that terrorists will use any means possible to enter the
United States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-issuance process to ensure that
those approved for admission do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must ensure that those admitted to this country
do not bear hostile attitudes toward it and its founding principles. We cannot, and should not,
admit into our country those who do not support the U.S. Constitution, or those who would place
violent ideologies over American law. In addition, the United States should not admit those who
engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including “honor™ killings, other forms of violence against
women, or the persecution of those who practice religions different from their own) or those who
would oppress Americans of any race, gender, or sexual orientation.
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Sec. 2. Policy. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals
who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of
foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other Immigration Benefits to Nationals of
Countries of Particular Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with
the Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a
review to determine the information needed from any country for adjudication of any visa,
admission, or other benefit under the INA (adjudications) to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State and the
Director of National Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the results of the
review described in subsection (a) of this section, including the Secretary of Homeland
Security’s determination of the information needed for adjudications and a list of countries that
do not provide adequate information, within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the Secretary of State and Director of
National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on relevant agencies during the review period
described in subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and maximum utilization
of available resources for the screening of foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate
standards are established to prevent the terrorist or criminal infiltration of foreign nationals,
pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant
and nonimmigrant entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred to in section
217(a)(12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12), would be detrimental to the interests of the United
States, and I hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and nonimmigrants, of
such persons for 90 days from the date of this order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, and C-2 visas for travel to the
United Nations).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in subsection (b) of this section regarding
the information needed for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all foreign
governments that do not supply such information to start providing such information regarding
their nationals within 60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of this section expires, the Secretary of
Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the President a
list of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would prohibit
the entry of foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic visas,
North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, and C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations) from
countries that do not provide the information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary
of State or the Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the names of any
additional countries recommended for similar treatment.

(g) Notwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection (¢) of this section or pursuant to a
Presidential proclamation described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of State and
Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest, issue visas or

3
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other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise
blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall submit to the President a joint report on
the progress in implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this order, a second report
within 60 days of the date of this order, a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and
a fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All Immigration Programs. (a) The
Secretary of State, the Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National Intelligence, and
the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation shall implement a program as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits to identify individuals seeking to enter the United
States on a fraudulent basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of causing harm
subsequent to their admission. This program will include the development of uniform screening
standards and procedures, such as in-person interviews; the creation of a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate documents are not used by multiple
applicants; amended application forms that include questions aimed at identifying fraudulent
answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure that the applicant is who the applicant
claims to be; a process to evaluate the applicant’s likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant’s ability to make contributions to the national
interest; and a mechanism to assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction with the Secretary of State, the Director
of National Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, shall submit to
the President an initial report on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this order, and a third report within 200
days of the date of this order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The
Secretary of State shall suspend the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.
During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland
Security and in consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall review the USRAP
application and adjudication process to determine what additional procedures should be taken to
ensure that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat to the security and welfare
of the United States, and shall implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the initiation and completion of these
revised procedures. Upon the date that is 120 days after this order, the Secretary of State shall
resume USRAP admissions only for nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National Intelligence have jointly
determined such additional procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of the
United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary of State, in consultation with the
Secretary of Homeland Security, is further directed to make changes, to the extent permitted by
law, to prioritize refugee claims made by individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority religion in the individual’s country of
nationality. Where necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security
shall recommend legislation to the President that would assist with such prioritization.
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(c) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of
nationals of Syria as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States and thus suspend
any such entry until such time as I have determined that sufficient changes have been made to
the USRAP to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of
more than 50,000 refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the interests of the United
States, and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I determine that additional admissions
would be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed pursuant to subsection (a) of this section,
the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may admit individuals to the United States as
refugees on a case-by-case basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine that the
admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest, would not pose a risk to the
security or welfare of the United States, and one of the following conditions are met:

(i) The person is a religious minority in his or her country of nationality facing
religious persecution; or

(ii) Admitting the person would enable the United States to conform its conduct to a
preexisting international agreement.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President an initial report on the progress of the
directive in subsection (b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by individuals
on the basis of religious-based persecution within 100 days of the date of this order and shall
submit a second report within 200 days of the date of this order.

(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the extent permitted by law and as practicable,
state and local jurisdictions be granted authority over the placement or settlement in their
jurisdictions of aliens eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To that end, the
Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine existing law to determine the extent to which,
consistent with applicable law, state and local jurisdictions may have greater involvement in the
process of determining the placement or resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to the Terrorism Grounds of
Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority in section 212 of the INA, 8
U.S.C. 1182, relating to the terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related
implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-FExit Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-exit
tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as recommended by the National
Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States.

CBPBATES00003635



EOFOIA00049796-00006

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the President periodic reports on the
progress of the directive contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report shall be
submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a second report shall be submitted within 200
days of the date of this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365 days of the date of
this order. Further, the Secretary shall submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system
is fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of State shall immediately suspend the Visa
Interview Waiver Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1222,
which requires that all individuals seeking a nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview,
subject to specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the availability of appropriations, the Secretary
of State shall immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by substantially
increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or making permanent the period of service, and
making language training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows for assignment to
posts outside of their area of core linguistic ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview
wait times are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State shall review all nonimmigrant visa
reciprocity agreements to ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification, truly
reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to validity period and fees, as required by sections
221(c) and 281 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201(c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a country does not
treat U.S. nationals seeking nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of State
shall adjust the visa validity period, fee schedule, or other treatment to match the treatment of
U.S. nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. To be more transparent with the American people,
and to more effectively implement policies and practices that serve the national interest, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly available within 180 days, and
every 180 days thereafter:

(a) information regarding the number of foreign nationals in the United States who have been
charged with terrorism-related offenses while in the United States; convicted of terrorism-related
offenses while in the United States; or removed from the United States based on terrorism-
related activity, affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-related organization, or any other
national security reasons since the last reporting period,

(b) information regarding the number of foreign nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the last reporting period; and

(c) information regarding the number and types of acts of gender-based violence against women,
including honor killings, in the United States by foreign nationals, since the last reporting period;
and

(d) any other information relevant to public safety and security as determined by the Secretary of

Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including information on the immigration status of
foreign nationals charged with major offenses.
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Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order shall be construed to impair or otherwise
affect:
(i) the authority granted by law to an executive department or agency, or the head thereof
or
(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget relating to
budgetary, administrative, or legislative proposals.
(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with applicable law and subject to the availability
of appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law or in equity by any party against the United States, its

departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or agents, or any other person.

To change your email address go to http:/Avww.aila.org/myaila/account/edit

You can also unsubscribe or make changes at htip://www.aila.org/MyAila/Account/Listservs

Other questions? Email listservs(@aila.org

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete
it and notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete
it and notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:45 PM

To: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ce: . (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: RFI: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

No detainees at this time.

[y
Assistant Area Port Dlrector — Passenger Operations Seattle, Washington
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From:{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:35 AM

Toy, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i JAMES, MICHELE <i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Subject: FW: RFI: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Do you have any detainees in custody at this time?See message below, if you do please send Shari bullets.

Thanks

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(G). (b)(7)(C) .On behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 1:30:42 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s
WHITE, ROBERT E; HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __CAMPBELL, CARLS
Subject: RFI: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
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Greetings Seattle, Chicago and San Francisco Directors,

EAC Owen and the Field Liaison Division will like to receive information/bullets of the detainees currently being held at
Seattle, O’Hare, and San Francisco.

Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

I13OO Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC 20229

Office)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {Mobile)

Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

[cid:image001.jpg @01D1600E.F2626B80]

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03:26 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CAMPBELL, CARLS; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Greetings Directors,

Due to the President of the United States Executive Order, if your field office detains a returning refugee, the Field
Liaison Division will need bullets for each encounter as soon as possible. This information is time sensitive and will be
fowarded to C1, C2, EAC, DEAC, XD Ops, DXD Ops, XD Miller, XD Hoffman and DXD Hutton.

Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Room 2.3A-7
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Washington, DC 20229

Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Mobile)
Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

[cid:image001.jpg @01D1600E.F2626B80]

Fromé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (bX7)(E) > EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS HQ < (b)(7)(E) >; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS '

> (b)(7)(E) s TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)T)(E) ,
MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

< (BIC7(E)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OFO-FIELD
LIAISON i (BYL7Y(E) i CAMPBELL, CARLS

(b)(7)(E)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: Carl S. Campbell /s/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States. Itis the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend
to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit
United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our activities as
related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea environments with anyone
who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the
criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.
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Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 (EST) —
and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit their data from the
previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ; (bX7)(E) |
(b)(7)(E)
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | For
questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director,
Admissibility and Passenger Programs at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:08 PM

To: : JAMES, MICHELE

i e 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:

FW: Situational Awareness, Subject Amenable to Removal Per Executive Order 012817
Attachments: 1 28 17 EQ bullets for LPR.docx

We are requesting relief for the LPR below. The:®™® interview and (b)(S), (b)(7)(E)

(B)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(B)(7)E) |

4 ssistant Areu Port Director — Passenger Operations

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

From:;  (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:12 AM

Tol (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

¢ ' BY(E), BINC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Situational Awareness, Subject Amenable to Removal Per Executive Order 012817

Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness, Subject Amenable to Removal Per Executive Order
Request for relief via waiver
Seattle Tacoma International Airport POE
January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject Details:
Namcf
DOB:

"5, (6)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PP#: |
A#:1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Current Immigration Status: Legal Permanent Resident since (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Address in US.: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

@

(b)(7)(E)

Prior Adverse Actions:

* None

(b)(7)(E)

Approval:

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date: 01/28/2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief" Customs and Border Protection Officer
Seattle Tacoma International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[}
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P CUSTOM; ¥
S »
/g‘,\on PRO":zé

OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS
SEATTLE FIELD OFFICE

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS BULLETS

Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness, Subject Amenable to Removal Per Executive Order
Request for relief via waiver
Seattle Tacoma International Airport POE
January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject Details:
Name!

DoB: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00003644



COC:
ppi. | (P)(6), (B)(7)C)

A#; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Current Immigration Status; Legal Permanent Resident since

ey P16 GIDC)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Prior Adverse Actions:

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Approval:

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date: 01/28/2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00049809-00002
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:27 PM
TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( 7 ) ( )
cc: JAMES, MICHELE;! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Area Port Questions related to the Executive Order
All

Please see the responses to the Area Port of Blaine questions below on the processing of travelers under the new
Executive Order.

Feel free to forward any additional concerns/questions as we work through the weekend implementation
period. Copying all Area Port Directors for situational awareness.

Thanks,

(b)(6), ('3)(7)(0)5
(b)(7)(E) Llalson

U. S Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:40 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: questions related to the E.O.

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C);

As discussed, here are the questions we have related to the processing of the E.O.:

| (b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:22 AM

CBPBATES00003646



EOFOIA00049826-00002

To: (b)(). (B)(7)C) |
Subject: Guidance: E.O. Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

A R RICINE ey s e e, e e e - ————

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

o

L)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Question 3 - if they were never admitted to Canada by CBSA and they are status they are not subject to
the EO. They didn't depart the U.S.

4. Ifa Canadian citizen is a dual citizen with one of the 7 countries, are they admissible as a Canadian if no
derogatory information exists or is found, or do they fall into the E.O. for withdrawal?

Question 4: If they have a Canadian passport and it show birth in one of the 7 countries it is not subject

to the EO. If the traveler has a Canadian passport and a passport from one of the 7 countries they are not
subject to the EO as long as they didn't use the passport to gain admission

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

(A) Waich Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: [ (b)(e), (b)7)C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:33 PM
To:
ce b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
( )( J
Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

Border Security Coordinator

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Officei_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Blackberry (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:29 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Negative for GTFA for the 1330 EST reporting requirements.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Great Falls, Montana

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent:_Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:12:29 AM

To: (6)(8); (B)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (BY(6). (BI7)(C)

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sub]ect FW: Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States
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See changes to reporting requirements effective immediately. These should be running total for the 24 hour
time period for your aor. Reports are due to field office poc at 0330, 1330, and 1930 (EST). (Note the EST and
not PST).

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

fti
(b)(6), (B)7)C) EO “;:e)

From: CAMPBELL, CARL S

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:43:28 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ca:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

Sub]ect RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Ordar: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

DFOs,

Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that
was used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100
hours (EST) daily until further notice.

Thank you,
C. Shane Campbell

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) c)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Cc:i _(bMB). (bMTMC). IOFO-FIELD LIAIS__QN,__(;AMPBELL CARLS; G (D)8, [BXTIC) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: Carl S. Campbell /s/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

2
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SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison | (b)(7)(E) .. Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: L(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ‘Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47 PM -

To: - (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) i
(b)(s» wx71©): BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cc: TIAMES, MICHELE] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
’ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

Subject: "RE"APP-Questions/Responses on implementation of EO

Alcon-

Please see additional questions and provided responses from APP related to the implementation of the
Executive Order:

If an individual from one of the 7 countries is attempting to flagpole would we cancel their visa even if they are
not attempting to make entry into the United States? ? Flagpoles should be treated as per guidance if persor is
subject to EO. Allow the person with withdraw and notate in daily report. Most flagpoles do not have 1/.5. visa
but if so then cancel as they have been provisionally revoked by DosS,

Does the EO pertain to crewmembers arriving on vessels? Should a crewman from one of the designated
countries who is encountered on an arriving vessel be refused entry and detained on board, and if detained, are
formal safeguard measures required and/or should the crewman be refused and processed for removal? Yes. EO
applies to ALL nationals from affected countries irrespective of the type of visa. Crewman should be refuse
and processed for removal under safe guarding.

Let me know if you have any questions.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Border Security Coordinator

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office! ____(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) i

Blackberry (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:56 PM

: i S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! BLAINE-OFO WATCH
COMMANDERS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
W e (b)(6), (L)(7)C)
Ce: JAMES, MICHELE; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: APP-Questions/Responses on implementation of EQ
Alcon-

Please see the below additional guidance provided by Admissibility and Passenger Programs (APP) on the
ongoing implementation of the Executive Order. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA ;
Officei____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Blackberry! " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:49:18 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON , ,
Cc: PERRY. CHRISTOPHER M;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - Detroit Field Office WC;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(8), (b)(7)(€): HILMEY, ROSE M; JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: Questions on implementation of EO

1 An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their
visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal? 1f the person is not seeking
admission, then the EO would not apply.

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO? POEs should
inspect the person in accordance with how they present to the CBP Officer at POE.

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a
week vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation
and is now returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EO, should they be returned to
the location where they traveled to, or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?
The individuals subject to this EO are barred from entry regardless of where or duration outside the United
States. The airline is only liable to take the alien back from whence they came but given how MX routinely
doesn’t accept our returns, [ would recommend reaching out to ERO to ensure they will accept person and have
means and mechanism to remove them from U.S.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This decument s UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UA/FOUO), It contains infermation that may be exempt from public rélsase unde)
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U S C 552) It is to be controlled, stored, handlad, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHE policy
relatirig te FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel whe do not have a valid "need-te-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No porttorr of this report should be fumished ta the media, elther in writien ar verbal form, Tirs document, and any aftachmeni(s) hereto
may contain confidental and/or sensitive LS. Govermment informmation, and is nof for release, review, retrensmissian, disseminanon or use by anyone oilier thtan
the intended recipient!s) Please notify the sender if this emal| has been misdirected and immediately dastray 8/l ongnals and copies of the onginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:24 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON{ (b)(7)(E)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
o (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Detroit Field Office WC <’L (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Questions on implementation of EO
We have received a number of questions from the ports that we would appreciate clarification

1. An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their
visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal?

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO?

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a
week vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation

and 1s now returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EQ, should they be returned to
the location where they traveled to, or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _!

Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:15 PM
To:
(b)(6), (B)(7)C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order 1930 EST report Great Falls AOR :
Thanks

| (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(7)(E) Liaison

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle. WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:13 PM

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order 1930 EST report Great Falls AOR

ALCON,

(b)(7)(E) Efor the Great Falls area of responsibility for encounters relating the President’s executive order for the

1930 EST report.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

““Chief CBPO
Eastport ID POE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"If you want to build a ship, don't drum up the men to gather wood, divide the work, and give orders. Instead, teach

them to yearn for the vast and endless sea." Antoine de Saint-Exupery
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From: | (b)(8), (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:46 PM

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; BLAINE-OFO TTRT
Subject: RE: Exemption request for 3 Iranian LPRs

Exemption granted.

JTTF Li 1a|son

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA !
Office;___(R)(6), (L)A7T)NC) __ |
Blackberry ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:32 PM

z‘:' (b)(S), (b)(?)(C) BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS;

BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; BLAINE-OFO (b)(7)(5)§
Subject: RE: Exemption request for 3 Tranian LPRs

4
!
)

Thanks Renne- stand by for review. Also, we have forwarded questions up to APP and will advise on receipt
of additional guidance.

Border Secunty Coordinator

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA .
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Blackberry | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)

From: / (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:22 PM

z: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) SLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS;

P

Subject: Exemption request for 3 Iraman LPRs

Mrs. Barnes,
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Please find attached and below a request for an exemption for a husband, wife and child who are all citizens of

Iran and U S. LPRs.

Executive Order US LPRs returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA

Blaine Area Port

January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sincerely,

! ()(6), (b)(T)(C) |
(A) Watch Commander
Public Affairs Liaison
[].S. Customs and Border Protection
Olffice of Field Operations
Blaine, WA
Office:t...B)E) (B)T)(C)
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:12 PM

To:é (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

~
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Cc: I\ (b)(s), (b)(?)(C)
Subject: FW: 3 LPR's

Please see attachment concerning a DFO Exemption request for three US LPR's at the Peace Arch.

Sincerely,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief, Passenger Operations
Peace Arch Port of Entry
Blaine, WA

—

ffi
(b)), (b)7)(C) | O

Gov. Cell

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ), If may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without
prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).

From: ! {b)(G),m[_t_:};?)_((-:“}.“_
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:09 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: 3 LPR's

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: ’ Saturdav. Januarn.28. 2017 9:25 PM

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: S REARGTREr EXemption request fori.<raninan LPR @PA

From:! (b)(6). (b)(T)(C)
~Sent: _Sunday..January. 29.2017.2:16:44 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=L

Please see the attached and below detailed information for another E.O. exemption request at the PA. e was

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Vir

)(e). (e)7C) Watch Commander

Tactical Branch
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor
WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,

and diSpOSCd of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval,

1
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From:! " (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:58 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exemption request fongt;f_x}liraninan LPR
Importance: High

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: .____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:36 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE:OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BIAINE-OFO CHIEFS; BLAINE-OFO | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) T et e
Subject: RE: Another Exemption request for:.. .Janinan LPR @PA

Exemption Granted.

From:. (B)(B), (L)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:16:44 AM :

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) BLAINE-OFO WATCH
COMMANDERS: BLAINE-OFO CRIEFS; BLAINE-OFO: ! B)7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Another Exemption request for """ Iranlnan TPRTGOPA

BSC ! (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) |

_..Please see the attached and below detailed information for another E.O. exemption request at the PA. He was

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thank vou.

Vir

(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)  Watch Commander

Tactical Branch
U. S C ustoms and Border Protection

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor
WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 5§52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,

and diSpOSCd of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval,

1
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Sen_t: Saturday, January 28,2017 5:58 PM X
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) V>

Importance: High
Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

()
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From: L__(b)(6), (b)7)C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:49 PM

To: ;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: 01292017 1630 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xlsx

Thanks

From' (b)(B), (B)7)(C)

To (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) 5
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i BLAINE-OFO WATCH
COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 01292017 1630 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xlsx
BSF Team,

Please find attached the consolidated Blaine AOR report for 1630

Sincerely,

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C):

(A) Watch Commander

Public Afjairs Liaison

LS. Customs and Border Protection
Olffice of Field Operations

Blm’ne WA

Cell: "(5')'('3)'-?55(:']@)
(b)(8), (B)7)(C)
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From: _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:49 PM '

To:
° (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01292017 (1630 Hours)

Thanks! . exne!

(b)), BNT(C)

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberry L. (b)6), (b)T)C) _ i

L (b)(6), (b)(T)C) |

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:36 PM ~
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
£ (b)(6), (DXTXC)!

Subject: Exec Order Tracking Report- 01292017 (1630 Hours)

Please see attached 2nd £O Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States reporting
for the Area Port of Seattle.

i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer

United States Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

Seattle-Tacoma International Airport | Seattle, WA 98158 | Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).| Cell{ (b)), (b)7)(C) il Faxi (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) i

r is document is UNCLASSIFIED //FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUD). It contains information that may be exempt from public release und sdo
In (5L ~. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
infarmation and is not to be released to the | lic or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS officia

No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:51 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Additional APP-Questions

Alcon-

In additional to the forwarded responses. # Question 2 does apply to the EO.

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Border Security Coordinator
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA
Office{ __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberry! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

From{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:18 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS;
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Additional APP-Questions

M. i ibys), toxmie)

1. Ifanindividual from one of the 7 countries is attempting to flagpole would we cancel their visa even if
they are not attempting to make entry into the United States?

2. We may encounter VW countries traveling on a physical visa who were recently refused due to being
ineligible for VWP because they self-certified:

a. dual citizenship/travel to/presence in Iran, Iraq, Syria or Sudan on or after 3/1/2011

b. travel to or presence in Libya, Somalia or Yemen on or after 3/1/2011

c. If CBP discovers travel to or presence in any of the designated countries in the course of the
inspection, e.g., also in possession of a passport from one of the designated countries.

I attached the memo for reference.

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
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(A) Watch Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

Office::__(B)6), (bI7)C) |

Cell: b)), (b)T)C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:56 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{B)(6). BITIC) ' BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS 1 (B)(7)(E) |
(b)(7)(E) ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: APP-Questions/Responses on implementation of EO
Alcon-

Please see the below additional guidance provided by Admissibility and Passenger Programs (APP) on the
ongoing implementation of the Executive Order. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

' ! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
)M iLiaison
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA
Officet  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Blapkbcny (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:49:18 PM
Toz_(P)(6), (b)(7)(C) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON .
Cc PERRY, CHRIST OPHER M; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Detroit Field Office WCi  (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject RE Questlons on lmplementatlon of EO

~
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1 An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their
visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal? If the person is not seeking
admission, then the EO would not apply.

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? [f a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO? POEs should
inspect the person in accordance with how they present to the CBP Officer at POE.

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a
week vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation
and is now returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EO, should they be returned to
the location where they traveled to. or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?
The individuals subject to this EO are barred from entry regardless of where or duration outside the United
States. The airline is only liable to take the alien back from whence they came but given how MX routinely
doesn’t accept our returns, [ would recommend reaching out to ERO to ensure they will accept person and have
means and mechanism to remove them from U.S,

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

=
=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlngf This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FQUO) It cantains information that may be exempt from public releasa unde;
the Freedom of Informatien Act (5 U.S.C. 552) It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmittad, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infarmation and is not to be released to the public or other persannel who da not have a valid "need-to-knew" without priar approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fummished to the media, either in written ar verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s] herete,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for reiease, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended reciplent(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all eriginals and copies of the onginal. Any
disclosure of this docurment must be approved by U, 8. Customs and Border Protection

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:24 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ¢ (b)(7)(E) j
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)B)_(bMTZMUC) i PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Detroit Field Office WCG (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Questions on implementation of EO
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We have received a number of questions from the ports that we would appreciate clarification

1. An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their
visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal?

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO?

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a
week vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation
and is now returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EO, should they be returned to
the location where they traveled to, or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?

. Detroit Field Ofﬁcel
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Eram;  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January'28, 2017 7:11 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE;: ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: request for exemption- US LPR'S RETURNING FROM CANADA
Attachments: US LPR'S RETURNING FROM CANADA.docx

Michele-

Please see the below request for EO exemption and|  (b)(7)(E) 2xam results for your review/approval.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (BITHC)

From:;  (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) |

Sent: Satirday, January 28, 2017 12:02:34 PM
coil BEY, BYTNOY | oo wiron COMMARDERS: BUAINE-DRD CHIERS: BLAINEORO TR e
| ©)(6), (BI7)C)

S’Lﬂ)Jecf request for exemption- US LPR'S RETURNING FROM CANADA

___________________________

.....................

Please see the attached and below summary of the i (B)(7)(E) exam of the two Iranian LPR applicants for entry

at the Peace Arch. The exam by ! (b)(7)(E) _iand VéRicIe were all negative for any derogatory
information. The LPRs have resided in the U.S. since 2014,

Please advise all parties copied, as to the DFOs decision on granting an exemption from the Presidents
executive order. Thank you.

Vir

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Watch Commander
Tactical Branch

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
_Office of Field Operations

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk# i (b)(6), gb)g)(C)
BB (b)(6), (B)TNC)
UNCLASS: (b)(6), (B)TNC).... |
HSDN:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 5§52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

the Peace Arch POE Iocated in Blaine, WA. The driver of the veh:cle was identified as| (b)(B), (B)(7)(C)

] {b}(ﬁ) —— citizen of Iran and a LPR in the United States. Also in the vehicle was (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
a citizen of Iran and a LPR of the United States (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) ia United

States Citizen, and i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i a United States Citizen. All subjects were referred

to secondary for further inspection.

Both subjects stated that they traveled to Vancouver B.C. Canada to attend a play at the Kanmeek theatre and
dinner for the evening. Both subjects state they live in Bellevue, WA. j@e.emestates she is a student and

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) states that he is a Mercedes Benz salesman.

Both subjects immigrated to the United States in July 2014 and have lived at their current address since

September 2015.

9.992_5’.‘5?”“"‘3 Order both LPR subjects were referred to USCBP secondary and (b)(?)(E)

pem————

While in secondary Blaine Command Center was called at 0115 andilmmtﬂ Ofﬁcer‘fnum :bmc:was called at

0140 (b,(?,{g,‘was contacted and stated that they were back Iogged At 0144 by(7)(E) )fflcer { (B)E), BT W AS called
and asked o report to the Peace Arch POE to conducta™ “(p)(7)E) 3 on Both subjects At 0234 E(b}(?)(E]

............................................

Oﬁncer e wixe) iarrived at the Peace Arch POE to conduct :g {b){T)(E) 3, 0245 [h}(?l{E]jfﬁCEr ;..nmbm,

with no derogatory information found. Criminality checks on all subjects were negatlve

A seven point vehicle inspection was conducted with negative results.
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

United States via the Peace Arch POE located in BIalne, WA. The drlver of the vehicle was
identifiedasi | b)(6), (b)}(7)}(C) a citizen of Iran and a LPR in the United States.
Also in the vehicle was (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | a citizen of Iran and a LPR of the
United Stateg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i a United States Citizen, and

(b)(6), (b}(7)XC) 1a United States Citizen. All subjects were referred to

secondary for further inspection.

Both subjects stated that they traveled to Vancouver B. C Canada to attend a play at the

Both subjects immigrated to the Unlted States in JuIy 2014 and have lived at their current
address since September 2015.

Upon Executive Order both LPR subjects were referred to USCBP secondary and : (b)(7)(E)
. (b)}7)(E) for further processing.

in both subjects (b)m(E) Offlcer' (b)6), BXTNC) | mterwewed both subjects with no derogatory

information found Cr|m|naI|ty checkson all subjects were negative.

A seven point vehicle inspection was conducted with negative results.
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From: __(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:46 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Seattle Field Office- Clarification Questions- Executive Order

.................

................

be mcluded? Some are similar to the BFO questions for clarification.

Thanks,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

“Piease see below questions from the Seattle Field Office for any available clarification on the
Executive Order- Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States:

DI{7)(E)

(0)(S)

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)E)HaIson
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Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:11 PM

To: (b)(6), (B)7)(C) '

(& JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: Seattle Field Office- Clarification Questions- Executive Order

We should be good on questions for now as others have been addressed and | will respond to the Area Ports for
awareness.

(b)(5), (b)(6), ()(T)C) |
Border Security Coordinator
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:” " (b)(5). (b)(6). (b)7NC)___:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:08 AM
To: (b)), RN i

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Seattle Field Office- Clarification Questions- Executive Order

Question 1~ (b)(7)(E)

Question 2 - (b)(7)(E)

Question 3 - if they were never admitted to Canada by CBSA and they are status they are not subject to the EO. They
didn't depart the U.S.

! (b)(5),(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(5), (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45:32 AM
To: (b)(6), (BX7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE; i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Seattle Field Office- Clarification Questions- Executive Order
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similar to the BFO questions for clarification.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please see below questions from the Seattle Field Office for any available clarification on the Executive Order- Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States:

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

3 (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (D)(7)E) | .
Uffice of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00003675



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00049894-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: ' Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:11 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Border Securlty Coordinator

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |
Blackberry! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(TX(C)

Fromj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:10 AM

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

i _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: CAMPBELL, CARLS

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:01:10 AM

To: CAMPBELL, CARL S; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST
DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

SubJect RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

For clarification please report your running totals.
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Thank you,

C. Shane Campbell
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operation

e m———————————————— "
i

 (B)E), BXTIC)

i =

From: CAMPBELL, CARL S

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43:28 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE

OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) :

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States

DFOs,

Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that was
used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours (EST)
daily until further notice.

Thank you,

C. Shane Campbell
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

e m————————————— o
i H

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E{C)

i .,

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) lon behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON; CAMPBELL, CARLS; ¢ (b)(6), (BXT)C) iIMURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: Carl S. Campbell /s/

Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations
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SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States. Itis the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend
to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit
United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our activities as
related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea environments with anyone
who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the
criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 (EST) —
and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit their data from the
previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison § (b)(7)(E) !

Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i For
questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director,
Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:55 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness - Passengers Refused Admission Under Executive Order

"Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Yeah- pretty generic and should be covered with reporting.

................................

Border Security Coordinator

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: i __ (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:54 AM

To: (b)(6), (bX7)C) i

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness - Passengers Refused Admission Under Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Just hold on to this, thanks no action yet

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday. January 28.2017.10:36:38 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.............................................................................................................................................................................................................

LA AP el Y

! (b)(6), (B)7)C)
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From:{__(b)(e),(b)(7)(C).__i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:34:09 PM

PR ——

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Situational Awareness - Passengers Refused Admission Under Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Area Port Name: Seattle

Situational Awareness

Passengers Refused Admission Under Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States”

January 28, 2017

Affected Port: Seattle-Tacoma International Airport

Date of Report: January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

On January 28, 2017 guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorists Entry into the United

States” was received from U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Executive Director Hoffman regarding the
immediate refusal of aliens seeking admission to the United States from seven countries. Citizens of nationals from Iran,

Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen may be affected by this Executive Order: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Details of the Incident

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Flight
Name

DOB
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Traveler details by flight and currently referred

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o Block time 0632

o Total Passengers:é (b)(?)(E)

o crew: (b)(7)(E)

Passengers

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00049895-00005

CBPBATES00003684



EOFOIA00049895-00006

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Notifications

| (b)), (B)T)(C)

Security Measures:

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:44 PM

To: i.....(0)(6), (b)(7T)C)

Subject: FW: Additional APP-Questions

Attachments: 20160616_ Update to Legislative Changes Under INA 217.docx

Mike- do you see any of these as needing to go forward to APP

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:17:52 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) BLAINE-OFO WATCH

=D TANGRE ] (B6), BIN(C) |
Subject: Additional APP-Quéstions -

Mrs.: (vy(6), (b)(7)(C)

1. Ifanindividual from one of the 7 countries is attempting to flagpole would we cancel their visa even if
they are not attempting to make entry into the United States?

2. We may encounter VW countries traveling on a physical visa who were recently refused due to being
ineligible for VWP because they self-certified:

a. dual citizenship/travel to/presence in Iran, Iraq, Syria or Sudan on or after 3/1/2011

b. travel to or presence in Libya, Somalia or Yemen on or after 3/1/2011

c. IfCBP discovers travel to or presence in any of the designated countries in the course of the
inspection, e.g., also in possession of a passport from one of the designated countries.

I attached the memo for reference.

Sincerely,

.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

(A)Watch Commander

Public Affairs Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Olffice of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

Office::_(b)(6), (b)T)(C) :

_Cell: ; (b)8), (bY7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). _i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:56 PM

To: (B8], (BI7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)e)y.(byney. + BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS § (b)(T)(E)
(b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: APP-Questions/Responses on implementation of EO

Alcon-

Please see the below additional guidance provided by Admissibility and Passenger Programs (APP) on the
ongoing implementation of the Executive Order. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

i (b)(ﬁ) (b)7)C) § ;

Oﬁ' ice of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). __|
Blackberry; (b)(6), (b)NT)(C) !

. (b)®), (b)T)NC) |

................................

To:_ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)._| OFO-FIELD LIAISON ' :
_Ce: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)  Detroit Field Office WC;:___(D)(6), (B)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), lb)(7)(C) HILMEY ROSE M JAMES, MI(_HELE

....................

1 An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their
visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal? If the person is not secking
admission, then the EO would not apply.

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? [fa LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO? POEs should
inspect the person in accordance with how they present to the CBP Officer at POE.

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a
week vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation
and is now returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EO, should they be returned to

2
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the location where they traveled to, or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?
The individuals subject to this EO are barred from entry regardless of where or duration outside the United
States. The airline is only liable to take the alien back from whence they came but given how MX routinely
doesn’t accept our returns, [ would recommend reaching out to ERO to ensure they will accept person and have
means and mechanism to remove them from U.S.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

+ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning‘ This document s UNCLASSIFIED)/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UNFOUGH. It sontairs imormation that may oe exermpt from public reiease urmne
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating te FOUQ infarmation and 1s not 1o be released to the public or ather personnel wha do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized OHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written of verbal form, This document, and any attachment|(s) herefo
may contain confidential and/or sensiive L. 8. Government infarmation, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended reciplent(s), Please nolify the sender If this email has besn misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copres of the original. Any
diselosuyre of this docyment must be approved by U S Customis and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28.2017.2:24.PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

5 ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b; Detroit Field Office WC < (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Questions on implementation of EO
We have received a number of questions from the ports that we would appreciate clarification

1. An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their
visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal?

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO?

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a
week vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation

and is now returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EO, should they be returned to

3
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the location where they traveled to, or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Detroit Field Office

[ (b)(6), (D)(T)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: : Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:33 PM

To: . __(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) :

Subject: RE: additional question regarding the return of F-1 or work visas for 7 countries

related to the Executive Order

Great

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:46:09 PM

To: ___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Subject: RE: additional question regarding the return of F-1 or work visas for 7 countries related to the Executive Order

: ()(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Assistant Dircctor, Border Sccurity
Scattle Ficld Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:52:26 PM

Toi  (b)(6), (b)(7)C) | , ‘ , ,
Subject: FW: addifional quicsiion regarding the return of F-1 or work visas for 7 countries related to the Executive Order

i (b)e). e)7ye) question on students- would be able to withdraw but Blaine indicating they may get push back from CBSA- needed outreach

___________________

From:; (b)(6), (L)T)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:48:44 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BLAINE-OFQ WATCH

COMMANDERS: BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; SUMAS OFO AREA MGT} B)6). (b)7)(C)
i__(b)6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: additional question regarding the return of F-1 or work visas for 7 countries related to the Executive Order

.............................

We will likely see students (F. M or J visa holders) along with individuals with work visas (E. L. etc.) returning from Canada
especially tomorrow from weekend trips. Do we have any guidance on how they will be processed. Everything I am seecing looks like
they would be allowed to withdraw.

But, recognizing that this has been an issue in the past with Canada, we wanted to bring it up ahead of time. If we allow them to
withdraw. we anticipate pushback from CBSA because they were admitted in good faith that they would not be returned because they

1

CBPBATES00003690



EOFOIA00049904-00002

have a valid status in the United States.

Sincerely.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(A)Watch Commander
Public Affairs Liaison
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Cell:{” (b)(6), (b)7)(C)_|

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:33 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Exemption request for 3 Iranian LPRs
Attachments: (o776 dock

Michele-

Please see the below request for exemption for family of LPRs at the Blaine Area Port.

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Border Security Coordinator

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberry! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:22 PM

<T:: (b)(G)’ (b)(?)(C) BLAINE-OFO WATCH COMMANDERS;

Please find attached and below a request for an exemption for a husband, wife and child who are all citizens of
Iran and U.S. LPRs.

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPRs returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Watch Commancder

Public Affairs Liaison

LI.S. Customs and Border Protection
Olffice of Field Operations

Blaine, WA

Office: : (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:12 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 3 LPR's

WI/Ci ey, (BX7XC)

Please see attachment concerning a DFO Exemption request for three US LPR's at the Peace Arch.

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief, Passenger Operations
Peace Arch Port of Entry
Blaine, WA

| (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) L — 1 Office

(]

CBPBATES00003693



EOFOIA00049906-00003

(e, B | |

Gov. Cell

g

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It may contain information thatis LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, fransmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy reiating to FOUQ information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without
prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFQ)

From:; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017_ 3:09 PM
To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: 3 LPR's

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:20 PM
To: JAMES, MICHELE
Cc: '
— » (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) docx
Michele-
Please see the below additional exemption request below currently at the! __(B)(7)(E)
Thanks,
(b)(6), (b)(7)C)
From:{ ()6, ®)0C), ]
Sent: Siinday, January 29, 2017 7:16:44 AM
To: OUSSORTRET: oo
cc: (6)(6), (b)(7)(C) BLAINEZOFO WATCH
COMMANDERS; BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; BLAINE-OFO} i@ | (b)(8), (BIFN(C)

Subject: Another Exemption request for 1 Iraninan LPR @PA

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i____J?,lcasgvsce,_thc._atta_chﬁd,_and_below_dclailed.infmmationfor_,anothcr_.E,_OJ__exemnt_ion_rcﬂuest_.at_thc_PA,.__Hc_was

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

“Thank you.

Vir

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Watch Commander

Tactical Branch
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC §52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and diSpOSGd of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public
or personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:58 PM

iy (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Exemption requestfor 1 Iraninan LPR
Importance: High

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:35 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE

Ce: (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Another Exemption request for‘ 3 ‘ranman LPR @PA
10-4

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:32:30 AM
To: |

Cc: | (b)(G) (b)7)(C) |

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) . This is granted though.

Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection
Director, Field Operations Seattle

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromi -~ BI&L Bi7HET )
Sent: Saturday, January.28,2017 6:20.PM .
To: JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:Another Exemption request fori..lraninan (PR @PA

Michele-

Please see the below additional exemption request below currently at thef (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

(b)(€), (bY7TNC)

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:16:44 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;BLAINE-OFO WATCH

..............................................................................................................................................................

COMMANDERS BLAINE-OFO CHIEFS; BLAINE-OFQ(b)m(E) W meL b)) T ,

L. (B)(E). (bT)C)_
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Please see the. attached and helow detailed infarmation.for.another E.O._exemntion.reauest_at the PA._He was

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Thank vou.

Vir

(b)(€), (b)7)(c)_ i Watch Commander

Tactical Branch
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Pro Patria Vigalans/Libertas Justitia Veritas/ Tuebor

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains information that may

be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5§ USC 5§52). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed,
and diSpOSGd of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public

or personnel who do not have a valid "need to know" without prior approval.

From:; (B)(®), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:58 PM
A A AR . L. 1. ISR :

Subject: Exemption request for-jraninan LPR
Importance: High

Blaine Area Port
Executive Order US LPR’s returning from Canada
Peace Arch Port of Entry Blaine, WA
January 28, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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